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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

Applicant Requested Amount: $1,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $1,000

Executive Summary of Request

Grant for half costs associated with Shakespeare in the Parks tour for Story Avenue Park. White Clay
Consulting is sponsoring the other half of funds. This funding amount was inadvertently left off the original
ordinance.

[s this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [1Yes [E] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [] Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

W Mﬂ‘t\ $1,000 5{ 7{ 2

Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

|4

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Shakespeare in Story Avenue Park

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

]
(/2]

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

D
0]

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

]
w

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

n

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

®

wljn (7]

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

=
@
o

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

pzd
E

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? es
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? es
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? N/A
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? Yes

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

oD

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

(0]

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

e

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

D
(2]

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charlty review program? If so, has the applicant

SR E Z 2R

Date:

Vil Mﬁé?t

Prepared by:

oA

met the BBB Charl /BFV%)V Stagn ’ !
05 1/ 0¥ l/ [




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

o G ESECTIGN L APPLICANT INFORMATION.
Legal Name of Applicant Organlzatlon
{os listed on: hitp://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 323 W. Broadway, Suite 401, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.kyshakespeare.com

Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.

Applicant Contact: Matt Wallace Title: . Producing Artistic Director
Phaone: 502.574.9800 Email: matt@kyshakespeare.com
Financfal Contact: Matt Wallace Title: Producing Artistic Director
Phone: 502.574.9900 Email: matt@kyshakespeare.com

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Amy Attaway, Associate Artistic Director
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s}: | Story Avenue Park

Council District(s): 9 j Zip Code(s): 40206

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Shakespeare in the Parks MIDSUMMER NIGH’I“S DREAM tour
Total Request: (3) I 1000 ‘ Total Metro Award (this program] in previous year: {$} ] 1000
Purpose of Request {check all that apply}:

[[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

[B] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified indlviduals

[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc}

The Following are Required Attachments:

B RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

H Current year projected budget B IRS Form w9

# Current financial statement Evaluatlon forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H B Annual audit {if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation {current & signed} Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request Is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary

Souirce: ; EAPF - Libraries Tour vAmdun’t: (5) - 4,000
Source: - |EAF - Immigrants Prog. Amount: (8} - [2,500
Source: .  [EAF - Central Park Amount: ($} . [12,000

Has the apphcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? E] Yes ["]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [&] Yes [ ] No

Page1l
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials u‘l




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCILNEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

: 'pscnona AGENCY DETALLS

Descnbe Agency S Vlslon, Mlssion and Serwces

Grounded in the works of Shakespeare, we Lnrich our community by presenting accessible, professional theatre
experiences that educate, inspire and entertag people of all ages. T

Kentucky Shakespeare, designated as the Official Shakespeare Company of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, is a non-
profit, professional theatre company founded in 1949 and incorporated in 1963, It is our mission to enhance |
community life through accessible, professional theatre experiences that educate, inspire and entertain people of ali

ages.
Kentucky Shakespeare is the oldest free Sh+wpwe festival in the country and serves over 108,000 people pet year.

Kentucky Shakespeare travels the state pres : nting education outreach programs for youth serving 69,600+ students
per year as the largest in-state touring arts p:]:ovider in Kentucky.

Community programs include Shakespeare lFl the Libraries, Shakespeare in the Parks, Shakespeare With Veterans,
Teaching Tolerance and Conflict Resolution, Cancer Survivorship Shakespeare at Norton Cancer Institute, and the
flagship program, Kentucky Shakespeare Felst]val in Central Park.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been recognized '[by the Folger Library and the Kentucky Humanities Council for
exemplary programming, was a finalist for the Excellence in Summer Learning Award at John Hopkins University, is

a multi-year recipient of the National Endowment for the Arts Shakespeare in American Communities program, and is
a past recipient of the Kentucky Governor’s Award in the Aris. Kentucky Shakespeare has also been awarded
multiple LEO Weekly Reader’s Choice and Broadway World Louisville Regional Awards. In 2015, Kentucky
Shakespeare received the Center for Nonprofit Excellence’s Art of Vision Pyramid Award and in 2017 received the
Louisville Awards in the Arts Bobby Petring Family Foundation Arts mpact Award.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Kerry Wang, Chair - Humana 08/2013
Elizabeth Sicbert, Treasurer ~ LG&E 08/2023
Liam Felsen, Secretary - Frost, Brown, Todd 08/2024
Diane Bailey-Boulet, Humana 08/2025
Merry Cossey Corlett, Community Liaison 08/2024
Rosie Felfle, Kindred 08/2025
Kevin Gibson, Humana 08/2024
Culver Halliday, Stoll, Keenon, Ogden 0872022
Shannon Harris, UPS 08/2024
Lane Hettich, Neace Lukens 08/2024
David James, Louisville Metro 08/2022
Jeff Koleba, Churchill Downs 08/2025
Dr. Peter Tanguay, University of Louisville 08/2022
Brooke Zimmerman, White Clay 08/2023

Blake Counsell, Republic Bank 08/2033

Describe the Board term [imit policy:
Three year terms and three-term limit.

BY-LAWS - SECTION 4, Board members shall serve for for three years beginning immediately upon their election

by the Board,and ending on the fiscal year-end following the third anniversary of the date of election. Board members
can be elected to no more than three (3) consecutive terms. After serving three (3) consecutive terms, a Board member
may be re-nominated to the Board after a one year hiatus. During this one year hiatus, at the discretion of the Board, a

Board member may hold the position of Director Emeritus.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Matt Wallace, Producing Artistic Director 75,708
Robert Silverthorn, Dir. of Operations and Marketing 58,888
K.yle Ware, Dir. of Operations 11,637

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A Descnbe the program/pro;ect start and end dates, a description of the program/project and appilcable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
This is the fifth year of our annual "Shakespeare in the Parks" tour. This year's production is our 90-minute, 6-actor

production of Shakespeare's classic comedy A MIDSUMMER NIGHT'S DREAM. Flysr and photos of past attached.

5/19/17 - 6:30PM - Story Avenue Park - Councilman Bill Hollander, D9 ($1,000)
White Clay Consulting is sponsoring the other 1/2 ($1,000)

This request was submitted as part of the larger group NDF through the office of Council President David James -
with 18 Metro Council Members - serving their districts with Parks tour. This performance was included in
application but accidentally left off of the ordinance. Submitted later as reimbursement for May 19 performance.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will he spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The cost is $2,000 per park performance which covers the cost of the cast of professional actors, stage manager,
sound/microphone engineer, costuming, director, education director, and partial rehearsal cost.

White Clay is paying half and half will come from NDF from Councilman Hollander.

Kentucky Shakespeare covers the cost of sound system and production elements. We will also again secure alternate
rain spaces in advance in each district so that the performance can happen rain or shine on the performance date.
Kentucky Shakespeare covers booking logistics, the cost of paid advertising on social media, postering

neighborhoods, and two signs in each park.

Page 4
i Applicant’s Initials
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LOUISVli.LE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request Is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable. This event is not a fundraiser. It's a free, event/program for the community.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for

funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

This request was submitted as part of the larger group NDF through the office of Council President David James -
with 18 Metro Council Members - serving their districts with Parks tour. This performance was included in
application but accidentally left off of the ordinance. Submitted later as reimbursement for May 19 performance.

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date uniess an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment}:
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the fnvoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes}. include the program’s
proéess for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

This free community arts event will encourage families throughout the city to experience the arts together. As there is
no charge for the event, all community members will have the opportunity to attend and experience this unique
community service and event in their own neighborhood park.

To measure attendance, gage participation and demographics, Kentucky Shakespeare will have a voluntarily survey
for participants/attendees to assess the event, demographics, and their experience.

Engdgement in the arts and exposure to the arts have proven to encourage folerance, safe emotional discharge,
empathy, and improved self-esteem. The event will aid in strengthening family and community bonds, welcoming
them to this positive, communal event in a neighborhood park.

The targeted population is all members of the districts. As the programs are presented free of charge, there is no cost
barrigr.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

proéram/project specifically.

Kentucky Shakespeare has been working with Louisville Metro Parks to take this historic step and branch out into
multiple area Parks - 23 total parks this spring (including non-Metro/non-NDF performances.)

In each neighborhood/district, Kentucky Shakespeare will work with community centers, churches, library branches,
community and neighborhood associations to publicize the event.

Page 6 !ﬂ
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

T SECTION 6~ PROGRAW/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A Personﬁel Costs Iﬁcluding Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities 100 100
C: Office Supplies 100 100
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel 100 100
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8}
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials 500 500
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment 200 200
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 1000 2000 3000

333 gy 66.6 9 100%

List funding saurces for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 1060

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify) 1000
Vorahoe ot e b . 0 2000

*Tatal of Cofumn 1 MUST match *Total Request on Page 1, Section 2
**pust equal or exceed total in cofumn 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s Initials M&




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expensas shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary} Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Total

Page8
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials _m




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

" ‘Donor*/Typé of Contribution ~ - | _ Value of Contribution - | . Method of Valuation .

Totol Value of In-Kind

{to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: ¢/}

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES []

if YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

. o - 'SECT ION 7 CERTIFICAT!QNS & ASSURANCES
By slgnlng Sectlon 7 of the Grant Appllcatson, the authorized official sngnmg for the apphcant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explaln In writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure Is subject to Kentucky's open records law.,

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 30 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automaticaily revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee}.

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included In the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide praof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request o be returned If previously disbursed,

9.  Applicant undarstands if this application Is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and wili end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreament.

10. Applicant understands if we chonse to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of persanal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal

gain,

Standard Certifications
1. The Agency certifles it will not use Loulsville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2.  The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficlaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities In order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

§.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommaodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

1 cemfy under the penalty of Taw the mformation in this apphcatmn {including, w1thout hmltat«on, ”Cemﬁcatmns and Assurances”) B
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be efigible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. I falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.
Signature of Legal Signatory:

Date: |5/7/18

Legal Signatory: (please print): Me;tt Wallace Title: | Producing Artistic Dir.
Phone: | 502-574-9900 Extension: |12 Email: | matt@kyshakespeare.com

Page 10
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m IRS artment of the Traasury
rnal Revenue Service
07528575110

Suay

014900

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to:

Cincinnati OH 45201 4 LTR 4l168C 0
201312 67
60021617

BODC: TE

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUVISVILLE KY 60202-2676

Emplover lIdentification Number: m
Person to Contact: & GOVERNMENT
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877~829~-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Nov. 05, 2014, request for information

regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that yud were recognized as exempt under
seaction B501¢c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Cade in a determination

letter issued in JULY 1965.

Our records also indicate that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because you are described in

section(s) 509Ca) (1) and 170C(b)(YI{A)(vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of -
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Please rafer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides: that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revecation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the ‘third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Cade on our website

beginning in early 2011.




0752857510

14 LTR 4168C ©
201312 67
00021618

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL INC
323 W BROADWAY STE 401
LOUISVILLE KY 40202-2476

If you have any questions; please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yvours,

'r o
Kim D. Bailey :
Operations Manager, AM Dperations 3




Kentucky Shakespeare 2017-2018 Budget

INCOME 2017-2018
BUDGET

CONTRIBUTED INCOME
Corporate $50,000
Foundation $235,000
Government $55,000

_$189,000

EARNED INCOME
Production $131,500
Programs Fees $380,000

er Earned Income $44,000

EXPENSE
Administration $333,273
Development $16,700
Education $160,068
Other Types of Expenses $100,609
Payroll Expense $125,000
Production - Summer $262,599

Production - Fall $33,310




12:46 PM

Gorual Basls

Kentucky Shakespeare
Balance Sheet

As of August 31, 2018
Aug 31,18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Fifth Third 96,30
Fifth Thivd - Savings 18.08
Repubilc Bank 48,671.21
Republic Bank - Savings 194.23
Total Checking/Savings 48,879.80
Accounts Receivable
Aceounts Receivable 122,043.00
Total Accounts Raceivable 122,043.00
Total Curront Assets ~ 170.922.80
Fixed Assots
Furniture and Equipment
1400 Property & Equipment 20,590.62
1410 KSF Equipment 128,313.12
1411 Vehichles 37,471.50
1412 Accum Deprec Vehichles -32,546.41
1413 Lighting & Sound Equlpment 55,754.00
1420 Accum Depres Equipment -120,682,18
1421 Accum Deprec Furn/Fix -912.10
1430 Leasehold improvements 321,237.87
1440 Accum Daprec Leaseholds <277 45218
1450 Furniture & Fixtures 2,801.85
Total Furniture and Equipment 134,576.18
Total Fixed Assets 134,576.1%
TOTAL ASSETS 306,498.90
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Fayzable 18,660.10
Total Accounts Payable 18,560.10
Other Current Liablilties
Payroll Liabllitles :
Federal Income Tax/941 81,452.23
KY State income Tax/K-1 18,486.14
Local Insome Tax/W1 8,383.35
Madicare
Company -1,518.32
Employes 9,803,868
Medicare - Other 158.50
Total Medlcare 8,446.84
Social Sscurity
Company -5,645.03
Empioyes 40,699.85
Soclal Security - Other -188.42
Total Social Security 34,898,20
Payrolf Liabllitles - Other B87.48
' 132,664.21

Total Payroll Liabllities

Page 1




Kentucky Shakespeare

12:46 PM
04117118 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis ‘As of August 31, 2018
Aug 31,18
Retirement Account
4038 Company Match -184.14
4038 Employee Contribution -883.21
Total Retirament Account «1,047.35
Total Cther Current Liabilitios 131,616.86
Tatal Current Liabllities 150,176.96
Long Term Liabllities
Other Liabilities
Prior Years - Faderal 86,648.36
Prior Years - KY Unemployment 15,596.62
Total Other Liabilities 102,244.98
Total Long Term Liabliities 102,244.98
Tetal Liabilities 252,421.94
Equity
Opaning Balance Equity 73,828,08
Unrestricted Net Assets -66,609.34
Net Income 45,858.31
Total Equity 53,077.06
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 305,498.99

i
Page 2 l
|




o 990

Dapartment of the Trexsury.

**% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax
Under section 80(c), 827, or 4847{a}{1} of the Internal Revenue Gade (except private foundations)

B~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may bs made public.

OB No, 1645-0047

intamel Revenue Service B Inform:
A _For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning  SEP 1, UG 31,
a8 g:;ﬁga:; ” G Name of organization D Employer identification number
[T Joe | KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
[:];' ;'n“ée Dalng busingss es
I < Number and street (or P.0. box if mafl i not delivered to straet address) Room/sulle § E Telepho
[:],F.!a}','r,, 323 W. BROADWAY 401 {502) 57489900
3™ [ Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZP or forelgn postal code G Goas recalpts § : s
[lAmendsa| T OUISVILLE, KY 40202 Hia) Is this a group ref
[ Jfgz¥= T'e Mame and address of principat officerMALT WALLACE Yes [XINo
vanin 1323 W. BROADWAY, SUITE 401, LOUISVILLE, KY |Hp)wewe ™
I_Taxexemptstatus: LK 501(::2531 C_T501(e)( Yy (insertno) LT 847(a)1)or [ 627
J Website:p» KYS SPEARE.CO ] '
T Year of iormal

hation: LX) Corporaion | Trust [_Thssociation ] Giter B>~

fmlinegyo

,193.

3
2 Checkthisbox P L__!If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed
8 Number of voting membera of the governing body Part Vi, lins 1a) ..o Sty . .. ..
& | 4 Number of independent voting membera of the governing bady (Part VI, line 16) . Re B . ..corvcorsrccovin. 4 15
€( 5 Total number of individusls employed In calendar year 2016 (Part V, ne 2a) S . 5 13
E | 6 Totalnumber of volunteers (estimate If NBCESSAIY) _............ oo 6 50
. 8| 7a Totalunreiated business revenue from Part Wl column (G), ine 12 7a )
—1 b Netunyelated business taxabie incorre from Form 890T, fine 3¢ 450 e . ..o L) 0.
¢ Prior Year Current Year -
g | 8 Contrbutions and grants Part VI lne 1) ... ...l 443,796, 027,
£1 9 Program service ravenue Part VIll, ine2g) .. 411,377, 460,215,
5 10 investmeant incoms {Part Vifl, column (A}, lines 3, 4, 0. 0,
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column {A), Ines 5, 6d, 3,175, 40,403,
’ 12 Total revenus - add lines 8 thr 858,348, 1,000,645,
13 Grants and simlfar amounts pald (Part IX, 1]
14 Beneftts paid to or for mambars (Part Xagol
@115 Salarles, other compensation, ampi .\J;‘
£ | 16a Professional fundraising feas (Part IX,; Gglu
B! b Total fundraising expenses ([RERIX, coluifi (D), ne25) B>
d 17 Other expenses (Part X, cdumn (Afilines 11a-11d, 118246} .. 1, . 647,
18 ‘Total expenses. Add lin aqual Part IX, column (A}, line 25) ... 877, 181, 1, 82.
19 Revenue lsss expapses. cting 18fromine 12 ..o <19,393.p> <20,837.>
58 Beginning of Gurtent Year End of Year
, 883, 407, .

214,404,
213,690, 152,753,

632001 11-11-16

Sign } Bignatiire of onicer Dale
Here MATT WALLACE

} Tiipe GF print name and tHe _

Print/Tyge preparer's Rams !Preparer’s signature  [DaE
Pald CHRISTINE N KOENIG
Proparer |Frmsname g DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFE PSC
Use Only |Firmys address p, 3300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1 100

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 . Phonsno, (502 ) 426-9660
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructiong] ... X IX!vas |_INo
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Aot Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 880 01 5)'




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. -sﬁ.

01€)
art:1ll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishiments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ortote Yo any line inthis Past (... . oo e .l

1  Briefly desaribe the organization’s mission: .
GROUNDED IN THE WORKS OF SHARESPEARE, WE ENRICH OUR COMMUNITY BY
PRESENTING ACCBESSIBLE PROFESSIONAL THRATRE BXPERIENGES THAT EDUEATE,
INSPIRE AND ENTERTAIN PEOPLE OF ALL AGES.

2  Did the organization urklertake any significant program sarvices during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 980 or 880622 _....... TN A 3 b 4]
i “Yes," desctibe these new servicss on Schedu!e 0

8  Did the organizetion cease condusting, or make significant changes in how It conducts, any program setvices? |, ............ D\'as Eﬂ No

If "Yes," describe thes changes on Scheduia O,
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses

Section 501{c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations ta others, the total expenses, and
ravenue, if any, for each program service reported.
3390 g grants of § } [Reverw=3 142 859, )

4a  (Code: Mewemess 20
KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC. PRODUCES A SEASON OF WILLIAM SHAKESPEARE
PLAYS EACH SUMMER., EACH PRODUCTION 15 DPERFORMED BY PROFESSIONAL ACTORS

AND IS FREE TO THE PUBLIC,

ue $

ab (code : ) Bpensess__ . 33D, B11e modinggantsars 342,881.,
THE ORGANIZATION OPERATES AN EDUCATIONAL OUTLREACH ROGRAM THAT IS

OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE KENTUCKIANA AREA.

4c  (Code: } exp $ Ing grante of § } (Revanus$ - }
4d  Other program setvices (Desotibe In Schedule O '
{Expenses § Insluding grants of § - ‘ )} {Revenue § }
4e__Total program service expenses B 84 1 150. .
Form 980 (2016
832002 1i-11-16 : .
2 N
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Yes | No
t s the orgenization described in section 501(c)) or 4847(z)(1) (other than a private foundation)? T
I "Yes," compiete Schadule A - 1 { X
2 [sthe organization required to complete Schedule a ‘Sohedule of Contributors; 2 1 X
3 Did the organization engage in diract or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf cf ar in nppasmon to candldates for
public office? f "Yes," complste Scheduie C, Parti |, . eeeessiteee s e e s s Emanes b iurs o e renEE e s 8 X
4 Section 501{c){S} organirations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} efection in effact
during the tax year? If "Yes," complote Schedule G, Partl L4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)4), BO1(CH5), or 501 (c)(ej organlzaﬁon that recexuea mambershlp duaa, assessments or
gimilar amounts as defined In Revenus Procedure 88197 ¥ "Yes," complete Schedwie C, Part il ..., LS X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whfah danors have the right tc
provide advice on the distribution or nvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ¥ "Yes,* camplate Scheduls D, Part! | & X
7 Dig tha organization receive or hold a conservation aasement, Including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic strustures? i “Yes, " complate Scheduie D, Partll | .. .. ..oororrarriene 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historioni treasuras, or other similar agsets? ff 'Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Partill ... 8 X
9 Dld the organization report an amount ln Part X tine?? for escrow or custodlal aocount llabmty, sanve as a euatodian far
amaunts nat ifsted in Part X; or p:ov:de oredit counsseling, debt management, credlt repalr, or debt nega!latlon services?
If "Yes, " complete SChedls D, PAEIV . e 2 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily rastricted andowmsnts, permanent
endowments, or quast-endowments? if *Yas,” complete Schedule D, Part V. . .
11 Hthe organization’s answer to any of the following questions I3 "Yes," then complate Schedule D Parts Vl Vfl, vm rx, urx
as applicabie.
a Did the otganization report an amount for land, bufldings, and equipmsnt in Part X, fine 107 & "Yes, " complate Schedule D,
Part Ml v - el X
b Did the organization report an amuunt for lnvestments othar securitlas in Part x, fine 12 that is 5% or more of its fo'kal
assats reporied in Part X, ine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Pat Vit . i 1w X
¢ Did the organization report an amourtt for Investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that ls 5% or more of its 'co’cal
asgets reported in Part X, fine 167 /f "Yes," complste Schedule D, Part VIl | I 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other aseets in Part X, line 15 that s 5% or more of rta tota! esaets reportsd In
Part X, line 187 1 Yes," Complats SCBUUIR D, PAIEIX | ....coooosiveesseeressoaeermessss esess st sres s 11d X
e Didthe organization report an amount for other kabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, complete Schedule D, Part X | . |1t8 X
1 Did the organization’s separate of consolidated financial statements for the tax year Include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s fiablity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” compiate Scheduls D, PartX . 141t X
12a Oid the organization obtain separate, independent-audited financlal statsments for the tax year? If "Yes, " complate
Schaduie D, Parts X! and Xif o 12| X
b Was the otganization included in mnsolidated, Independent audited ﬁnanofal statements for the tax yaar'i
#F "Yas, " and If the organization answered "No" fo fine 12a, then completing Schadule D, Perts X{ and Xl lsoptional . _.......... | 12b }__I_
13 Is the organizalion a schoo! described I section 170(b(1A)I)? ¥ "Yes,* complate Schedule £ 13 _X;_
14a Did the organization meintain an office, employass, or agents outside of the United States? . ..., . {Ma X
b Did the arganization have aggragate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsing, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foralgn investments valued at $100,000
of more? i *Yes,* complote Schedula F, Parts land I . e 1380 X
18  Did the orgsnization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3 rnure than $5.000 of grants or  other assistans to or for- any
forelgn organization? /f "Yes, * compiate Schedule F, Paris llend i 118 X
16  Did the organization raport on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, mare than §5,000 of aggregate granis or o!hsr ass:stunce to
orfor forelgn individuals? i "Yes,” complete Schedule F, FRRSILENAN || .........cmmcirmessismscmmemirssesssrssssssassrs 18 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of sxpanaes for profassional fundraising semcss on Part ¥,
column {4}, lines 8 and 11e? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . ......... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 tota of fundraising evarrt gross ncome and contnbutions on Part Vlll rmes
1c and Ba? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Partil | ... e 1 18 X
19  Did the organization report move than $15,000 of gross income from gammg acﬂvrtfes on Part VJ Il hne sa? If "Yes,
complste Schedule G, Part f 19 X
Form 880 (2016)
832008 11-11-16
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Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosphtal facllitlas? /f "Yes, " complele SCHOAUIB H . ...ooveecreeeeeenevenriennen. 1208 X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this reium? , 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other sssistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government ort Patt iX, column (4}, line 17 I "Yas,” complete Schedule |, Parts 1and . oooeeeeverseenrn 1 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or othier assistanos to or for domestic Individuals on
Part IX, cchumn (A), line 27 If “Yes," complate Schedule |, Parts land il 22 X
28 Did the orgahlization answer “Yes" fo Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlcn of the arganizatfon s current
and former officers, directors, frustees, key employess, and highest compensated amployess? /f "Yes, " complete
Schaduled ... 23 X
24a Did the organizatmn have 2 tax axempt bond lesue with an outstandmg prtncupei amount of mare than $1 00'000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K #f "N, GOIOINB 288 . . . e SR X
b Did the organization Invest any procesds of fax-axempt bonds bayond e temporary period exceptlon? . 24h
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the yearto dafeaae
any taxexempt bonds? SRRSO ..
d Did the grganization 4ct as an "on beha!f ot“ msusr for bands outstandmg at any time durlng the year’r‘ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 24d
253 Section 501(c){3}, 501(c){4), and 501(c}{20] organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benafit
transaction with a disqualified parsan during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, PArt] ..o veesonens 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it sngaged in an excess beneftt fransaction with a disqualifiad person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organtzation’s pror Forms 990 or 890-527 if "Yes,” complsta
Schedulel, Parti ... 25b X
28 Did the organizatlon repart any amount an Part x Me 5 6 or 22 far vecewab!es from or payables m any current or
former officers, directars, frustees, key employess, highest compeansated employees, or disqualified persons? if “Yes, X
R .-

27

30

31

32

38

37

complate ScheduleL, Partl . . ...
Did the arganizatioh provide a grant or other assistdnce to an ufﬁcer, d:rector trustae, key emp[ayee, substantml

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or toa 35% controfled entity or family member

of any of thase persans? if "Yes," complete Schedtle L, PRI ||| ..ot iverceserrsressirmnens
YWas the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the mﬂowmg partlw {sse Scheduls L, Pari IV

Instructions for applicabls filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, ditetor, trustes, or key amployse? /f “Yes," compiste Schedule L, Pat ¥ | 2
A family membsr of & current or former officer, directar, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complate Scheduie L Part IV ______ 28b X
An antity of which a cutrent or farmer officer, director, frustee, or key employee {or a family membar thersof) was an officer,
directer, trustes, or diract or indirect ownak? if "Yes,” complete Schedula.L, PArtIV. ... e 28c. X
Dld the orgenization recelve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ¥ “Yes," complete Schedule M .. .................. 29 X
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other eimilar asssts, or qualified conservation *
contributions? /f °Yes, " complete Schedule M ... e st et s i 30 X
Did the organization lquidate, terminate, or dissoive and cease opemtlans?
i "Yos, " complete Schedule N, Partt . . . 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dlapose of,or transfer mare than 25% of fts net aSsets?If "Yes, complez‘a
Schedule N, Pertll . _....... OO - | X
Did the o:ganlzatron own 100% ofan entlty dlsregarded as sepamte from the orgamzaﬂm under Hegulatlans
sections 301,7701-2 and 301.7701:37 If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part! ) X
Was the organization related to any tax-axempt or taxable entity? If "¥es," compfete Saheduie R Paftll m ar IV and
PartV,fine? ... reeeeeeess e enme et st 84 X
Did the organization have a contuol[ed entity wﬂhin tha meanlng of aecﬂon 51 2(b){13)? 85a X
If "Yes" to lIne 353, did the crganization receive any payment from or engage in any trapsaction with a controtled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? # "Yes,” complete Schedufe A, PartV, lne2 ... ... 35b
Sectian 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nor- chantabfe related orgamzaﬁon"
¥ "Yes, " Complate SCROULIE B, PArt ¥, I8 2 .. .\ o oooeoooeoeoeresesesrvesso o meseesscessssesens s e b e st s s e 38 p:4
Did the organization conduct mors than 5% of its acﬂmtnes through an entity that is not a related organization .
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if “Yos, ' complste Schedwls B, Part VI ... |87 X
Did the organkzation complete Schedule O and provide expianations in Sehedule O for Part }Jl lines 11b and 19‘? 1 .
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to gomplste Scheduls O __ —— as | X

Form 980 2016)
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ilings an Tax ompliance
Check if Schedule O contalns a response or note to any ine inthisParty
1a Enter the number reported in Box 8 of Form 1096. Enter-0- if not applicable 1a 6
1b

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Inciudad in Bne 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhalding nies for raportable payments to vendars and reporiable gaming

{gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... . .
l 28

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W~3 Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements.

fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisrefum

Note. ifthe sumof ines 1aand 2a ls greater than 250, you may be required to o-7#e (see instructions)

Diet the arganization have unrelated business gross incoms of $1,000 or more during the Yeur? ..o
If "Yes," has it filad a Form 880-T for this year? # "No, " io fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedula O ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an inferestin, ora signature or other authority over, a
financial agcount in a forefgn country {such as a bank account, securitics account, or other finahciaf accownt?
b If "Yas," enter the name of the foreign country: B>
Sea Instructions for filing requirements for FInGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Acgounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to 2 prohiblted tax shelter transaction at any fime during the texyear? . .
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibitsd tax shelter transaction?, ... ...

If at igast one is reportad on line 2a, did the erganization file afl raquired foderal employment tax retums? RTOORTR

..........................................................................................

If "Yes8," to line 8a or 5b, did the organization fille Form 8886-T?
Does the organizatlon have annual grosa receipts that are normally greater than §100,000, and did the organization soficlt

any contributians that were not tax deduotible as charitable contributions? ... .
If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible? ...
7 Organlzations that may maelve dedncﬁhh oontnbutlona under senthm 170(0)
Did the organization receive a paymentin excess of $75 mada partly as a contribution and partly for goods and servines provided to the payor?

if "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goads or services provided?
Did the organization sell, exchange, or ctherwise dispose of mngﬂﬂe persona property for which [t was required

tofile FOrm 82827 ............ovcviivvcervecevnvensrr s carns . .
L..L___.____i'd

If *Yas," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled during the year
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, 1o pay premlums on a persona! bsneﬂt contract?

Did the organization, during the year, pay pramiums, diractly or indirectly, on a personal berisfit contract? . ... ...
If the organization recelved a contribution of qualifisd inteliectual property, did the organization file Formy 8899 a8 raquired?
ltthe organization received a contilbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 109807
Sponsoring organizations maintaining dener advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintainad by the

sponsaring organization have excess business holdings at any thme dutng tha year? . . ——

9 Sponsoring arganizations maintaining donor adviesd funds,
Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49669

o o

Ta =0 g

I

a

b Did the sponsoring organization maks a distribution to a donot, donor advigor, or related person?
10 Section 801(c){7) organizations. Enter: .

a Initiation fees and eapital contributions fcluded on Part VHI, fned2 ... LlOa

b Gross raceipts, included on Form 880, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club faolm 10b
11 Section 801(c){12} organizations. Enter; .

a Gross income from members or shareholders . e L1128

b Gross income from other sources (Do not niet amounis dus or pafd to oiher sources agamst

amounte due of received fram them,) 11b

12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt chanmble trusts. ls tha organizaﬁon ﬂling Farm 990 ln Iiau of Form 10417

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interast received or acorued during the yvear .................. | 12b

13 Section 501{c)(28) qualified nonprofit health insurarics lgsuers,
Is the organization Heensed to issue quatified ‘health plans In more than oo stete? ...

a
" Note. Sse the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. )
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is raquired to maintaln by the stetes in which the
organization Is licensed to issus quailfied BRI PIANS ... ..o ctriees et csescsessssonme e | 30D
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand. . wvervenes 198 L
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdeor tanntng servlces dun’ng the tax year? 14a X
b_if "Yes" bas it filad & Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, _ provide an exglwvatron in Sohedu/e 0. b
Form 990 (2016)
532005 11-11+16
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Form 880 (2018 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. g
i Governance, Management, an CIOBUIe For sach "Yes® response to fries 2 through Tb below, and for 8 "No® responss

EEN ——

to line 8a, 8B, or 10b below, desoribe tha clrcumstances, processes, ar changes in Schedute O, See instructions.

Checlc if Schedule O contalns a responge or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management
v Yes ] No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of the tax year ... L 1& 15 e
I thare are materigl diffgrences in voting rights among members of the govarning body, or If the governing L
body delegated broad authority to am executive commitiee or similar committes, expiain in Sehedule 0. .
b Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are Independent ., 1b 15 .
2 Did any officer, diractor, trustes, or kay employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other g
officer, director, trustes, or key employes? | X
3 Did the organization delegate controf aver management duﬂes customarﬂy performed by or under the dn'ect supewlsion
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... e 1.8 X
4 Did the organization make any sighificant changes to its governing documents shoa the prior Form 980 was filed? | ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . ... | 8 X_.
6 Did the organization have membars or stockholdere? . . .8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockhalders, or othor persons who had tha power to elsct or appmnt one or
more members of the governing body? SRR B (- X
b Are any govemance declslong of the orgamzaﬂon resawad ta (or subject to approval by) members, stackrwrders. or
persons otherthan the governing body? - X
8 Did the organization contemporangousiy documant the maetlnas teld or written aotions undsrtaken duﬂnq o year by the followin; g. NEH s
a The govemning bady? __ i ceeerasees s e
b Each commitiee with authoﬂty to act on buha!f ofthe govemlng body? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
is there any officer, director, trustee, or key smployee listed in Part Vil, Ssction A, who cannot beraached at the
9 X

9
organization's malling address? if "Yes, " provide the names ‘and addressss in Schedule O R
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests hformation about policies not required by the intemal Reverus Code.}
- Yes | No
X

10a
b

tia

12a

13
14
15

16a

b

xempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Sectlon €. Disclosure

..............

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes,” did the organization have wiftten policias and pracedures governing the acmfties of such chaptera, affifiates,

and branches to enstre their oparations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ..o | 10D —
" . 1 1& x

Has the organization provided & somplete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its govering body before filing the form?
Describe in Schadle O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 690.

Did the organization have a writien conflict of interest palicy? if 'No,"gotofine 18 | ... | 12
Wers officers, disctors, or trusiaes, and key employees required fo disclose annually interasts that cnuld gwe tisg to conflicts? 125
Did the organizetion regularly and consistently monitor and enfarce compliance with the policy? # "Yes descﬁbe

In Scheduls O how IS WES TONG ... ... ....covvmsirascsomemsscssetsomsisrisssrsrimssiosin et resae et - | 320

Did the organization have a written whistleblowesr policy? _..........
Did the nrganization have a written document ratantion and dss'truction po!rcy?
Did the provess for determining compensation of the foliowing persons include a review and appmvai by mdependent

petsons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Exeoutive Director, of top management official ..o

Other vificers or key employess of the organization
If "Yes" 1o line 15a or 15h, deseribe the prossss in Schadule 0 (see instruct:ons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in 2 joint venture or similar arrangarnent with &

taxable entity during the year? . _....criimsriirences
If "Yes," did the organization follow & written pohcy or pracedure reqwring the organlzaﬂcn to waluate }ts participaﬁon

"in joint veniure araingements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the crganization’s

17
18

19

List the stafes with which a copy of this Form 980 is requirad to be filed PEY
Section 8104 requires an arganization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 it applicable), 990, and 890-T (Ssction 501(c}{3}s only) avalleble

for public nspection. indicats how you made thess avaliable. Check all that apply.
I other {explain in Scheduie O}

Owirt website Ancther's wabsite [X] Upon request
Desotibe in Scheduie O whether (and if $o, how) the organization made its governing dooumants, confilct of interest polloy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the nams, address, and telsphone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records:

20
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. (502) 574-53%00
323 W. BROADWAY, BULTE 401, LOUISVILEE KY 40202
622008 113118 6 Form 990 (2018)
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‘ KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. XA

ensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Rey Empioyees, Mighest Compensate

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Chack if Scheduls O contains a response or nota te any ine in this Part Vil R . . e 1[..:—...}.

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employaes, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons requived to be fisted, Report companaation for the calendar year ending with or within the arganization's tax year.
® Ligt all of the ization's cument officars, directors, trustess (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter Q- in columns (D}, (E), and (F} if no companeation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any, See instructions for definition of "key employes.”

® List the organization’s five currenthighest compensated employees (other than an officer, diractor, frustes, or key smployee) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the orgarization and any refated organizations.

@ List all of the organization‘s former officers, key employees, and highsst compensated employees who received mare than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from ihe organization and any refsted organizations.
® Llgt all of the organization’s former directars or trustees that receved, in the capacity as & former director or trustes of the organization,

imare than $10,000 of raportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List peraons in the following order: Individual trustess or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensatad employess;

and former such persans.

[ Chack this box if neither the crgantzation nor any related organization compensated any cutrent officer, director, o trustes.
() {B) © {0) {E) )
Name and Title Average | .. position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | hox, unless person le both ap compansation compensation amount of
wepk  |ofcer and adireoorfirustes) from . from ralated other
istany |8 the organizations compensation
hours for g organization (W-2A1 085-MISO) from the
related g g | g {W-2/1099:-MISC) organization
organizations B and related
below |3 : . g -1 arganizations
mo  |5|812]5 54 E
(1) KERRY WANG 1.00
CHATR - X X 0. 0. 0.
{2} ELIZADETH CHERRY SIEBERT 1.0
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(3} LIAM FELSON 1.00
BECRETARY x| Ix g. . 0. 0.
(4} LANB DENALI HETTICH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER o X 0. G. Q.
(5) JEFF KOLEBA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(€) DIANS BAILEY-BOULET 1.060] '
BOARD MEMBER X g. - 0. 0.
{7) MERA COSSEY CORLETYT 1.00
BOARD MEMEER . b4 0. . 0. (s
{8) BLAKE COUNSELL 1.00
BOARD MEMBER - _ X 0.] -~ . - 0. 0.
(9) ROBIE FELFIE 1.00 ) 4 '
BOARD NEMBER , - 1K g. 0. 0.
(10) EEVIN GIBSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X g. g. 0.
{11) CULVER HALLIDAY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER RS 0, 0. 0.
{12) SHANNON HARRIS 1.00
BOAKD MEMBER | X 8. 0. 0.
{13) DAVID JAMES 1.00
BOARD MEMBER " X 0. g. 0.
{14) DR, PETER TANGUAY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{15) BROOKE ZIMMERMAN 1.00 ’
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{16) PHILLIP ALLEN . 1.00
CHAIR (PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. 0.
{17} BMANDA GREGORY 1.00 _ '
SECRETARY (PREVIOUS) X X ~ g, 0. 0.
392007 13-17-16 " Form 990 2016
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KENTUCKY SHAKESEEARE, INC,

e 8
s {t _

Section A, Officers, Dirgctors, Trusiees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employe
(A 8) C) o] (] {F}
Name and titla :\vemge oot uyig?m&m - Reportable Reportable Eatimated
OUrS P8I | box, unlssspmsonisbothan | compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a dirgotor/ustee) Hom from related other
{list any g the organizations compaensation
hoursfor {& - organization (W-2/1088:MI80) fram the
related | 2 é’ § {W-2/1098MISC} organization
organizations| g 7 é gﬁ and relatad
below
o) § g g é g £ g organizations
(18) AMY EISENBACK 1.00 =T ==
BOARD MEMBER (PREVIOUS) X 0. 0. 0.
{18} THADDEUS HOOVER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER (PREVIOUE) X 0. g. 0.
(20) EMILY PAGORSKI 1.00
HOARD MEMBER (PREVIOUS) X 8. 0. 0.
(21) MATT WALLACE 40.00
PRODUCING 2ETISPIC DIRECTO X 81,404, 0. 5,679,
1D SUBOMEL e sssrs e st e e b 81,404, 0., 5,079,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA | [ 3 . 0, 0. 0.
d_Totsl {add lines 1b and 1c) T 81,404. 0. 5,679,
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Emited 1o those listed above) who recgived more than $100,000 of reportable
m the crganization g

o] nsatiol

3 Did the organization list any former officar, director, or truates, key employes, or highest compensstad employee on

Ine 1a? / "Yos," complate Schedule J for such individual
4 For pay individual fisted on fine 1a, Ie the sum of reportable compensation and other compens

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 *Yos, " complete Schadufe J for such individuel
8  Did any person listed on line 1a recelve of acciue compensation from any unre_lated arganization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? if "Yes," compiete Schedule Jfor such parson

........

ation from the organization

Ssction 8. Indspendent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Indspendent oontractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from

Name and business address

the organization. Report compensation for the cafendar ear ending with or within the organization's tax year,
A (B)
NONE ‘ Dascription of services

(G}
Compensation

sted above) who received more than

2 Total number of independent cantractors (incliding but not limited to thoae i

" Foim 990 2076]

$1060,000 of compensation from the organzation B

632008 11-11-18
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Form 890 (2018
[Part VIl | Statemant of Revenue

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Chgg!g_ gf__&_i‘c'!le_r_iuvle“ .O caniains a raspense of hote to

ling ir this Part VIl

Total revenus

F{evenueI !tzlﬂgfd
ss% "s"i"iz

Related or

exempt function business

revenye revenle

Grams*

Gifts,
hilar

Contribution
and Other Si

1 a Federated campalgns
b Membership dues

..................

¢ Fundralsingevents

5,207

o Rslated organizstions

..................

8537

e Government grants (cuntdbi.ltions]
€ Aliother confributions, gifts, grants, and

435,488.

simifar amounts not included above
9 Nanossh ouniibutions inclided in Unes 1e-1f: §

1,000,

o]

h_total. Add lines 1a-1f . ...

vice

e

| Progam ser

Other Revenue

g_Total, Add lines 2a-2f ...

usiness

7

' 7
66

[

2 a EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

711150

135,349

» PRODUCTIONS

- ® ao

All ether program setvice revenue

|

460,215,

=
53

8  Investment income (holuding dlvidends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ...

4  Income from Investmeant of tax-exempt bond procests B~

..............

8  Royaltles ..

{i) Personal |

’ 52

8 8 Grosstents

b Less:rantalexpenses ., .

¢ Rental ncome or {foss}

d Netrentalincomeorfoss) ... ...

(i} Securitiss

7 a Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory -
b Less: cost orother basis

arwd salss expenses

¢ Gain or (joss)
d Netgainor(losg) .....
8 a Grossiwone from fundmfsmg events (nct

Including $ , 203 of
conirbutions reported on fine 1c). See
PartV, ine 18

b lLess: direct expenses
© Net income or {(fogs) from fundralsing events

9 a2 Gross Income from garning activitles, See
Part IV, [ne 18

b Less: direct expenses
¢ Net income or {loss) from gammg act:vmes

10 2 Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and alfowanoes |
b Less: costof goods sold

........

B L L LT L T LTI T p P PR R

.......................................

a

12,623.

17,755,

. |

b

Net ingoms from sales of lnventory
Miscellaneous Rovenus

usineas Cod!

11a OTHER OME

b

[

d AllGerreventis . _...........ommemmnreres

e Total. Addlines Tla-Tid .,

p

1,009,645,

485: 7m .

<5, T37.>
Form 980 {2016)

632008 11-11-16
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anizations must oo

4

Section 507 )3} anc 501,
Check if Schedule O sontains & respo

ete all columns. All other organizatlons must complete columm (A).

Do not includs amounts reported on fines 85,
7b, 8b, @b, and 10b of Fart VIll.

Total axpensgs

nss or noteto any linein thls Part X ..........
A

Program service

expenses

eneral expenses

Managégjent and

1 Grands and other assistance to domestis organizations

and dormestic gavemments. See Part 1V, line 21
2 Granis and other assistancs to domestic
individugls. See Part ¥V, ne22 | .
3 Grants and other assistancs to forsign
orgarnizations, foreign govemmants, and foreign

Individuals. Ses Part 1V, lines 15 and 16

Beneflfe paidto or formembers
Compansation of current ofﬂcers. drrectars,

(L

37,690.

14,501.

35,060,

trustess, and key employeas |
Compansation aot includad above, t6 disqualifisd
persons (as defined inder section 4858(F)( 1)) and

87,651,

persons dascribed In section 4858(c){3)(B)

220,687,

178,483,

40,175.

2,029,

Other salarles and wages .. .
Pension plan accruals and contribetions (include

0~

segtion 401k) and 403(h) amployer coniributions)

19,635,

15,539,

3,563,

533,

..............................

o  Other amployae benefits

36,962,

46,113,

6,603,

4,240,

- Payroli taxes
Faas for sarvices (non-smployees):

................................................

1
11

o

Management

................................................

15,000,

15,000,

.............

Legatl

10,450,

16,450,

Accounting

...................................................

Lobbying .,

Profagsional !undralsing servfcas See Part lv rlna 17

Investment management fess
Cthar, {f ling 11g amount excesds 10% of line 25,

® e 000 n

11,000.

417.

column (A} amount, list lne 11 expensas on Sch 0.)

24,575,

2‘58 *

12 Advertisingand prometion . ...

2,270,

8,216,

4,350,

13 Cificooxpenses, . ...

349,

Information tachnaology
Rayafties ...
QOcoupancy |,

Tavel .. ...
Payments of traval or entertalnment expenses

{or any fedoryl, state, or local public offlcials
Confarances, conventions, and mestings .

..................

14

16
"7
18

19

47.

20,052.

6,527,

17,825.

3,593,

5,626,

intereat .

Paymants to affiﬁates :
Dapraciation, depletion, and amurﬂzatron

insurance
Other expenses, ltemize expenses nok coverad

ahove. {List miscallaneots expenses in Ene 248, fline
248 amount axceeds 10% of line 25, solumn (A}
amount, list line 24 expenses on Schedule 0. )

21

..................................................

23

41,406,

2,179,

20,964,

ACTORS CONTRACTS

158 715,

PRODUCTION EXPENSE

86,691.

EDUCATION EXPENSE

BANK CHARGED

46,676,

L - - I - ]

All othier expenses

1,030,582,

841,150,

4142 756.

25 Total funotional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

28  Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the orgarization
reperted In column (B} joitst costs from & combingd
sducational campaign and fendraising soliclfation,

Chaak here §# followlng 8OP 98-2 {ASC BAB-7:

632010 11-11-16
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R ——— LJ
{A) {8)
Beginning of year End of year
201. 11,720,

1 Cash-nonintersstbearing ... 1
2  Savings and temporary cashiinvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants raceivabls, net e 131,732.] 8 | 123,887.
4 Accounts recejvable,net | 4,217.] a 4, 331,
§ Loans and ather recelvables from current and former officers, directors, &
trustess, kay emplayess, and highest compensated empioyees. Compiste
Part i of Schedule L. |
Loars and other receivab!as from other dasquaatfed persons (as deﬁned under
saction 4B88((1)), peteons described in section 4858(c}(3)(B), and contributing
employass and aponsoring organizations of sactlon 501(c)(9) voluntary
employass' baneficiaty organizations (see instr), Complete Partl of SchL
7  Notes and loans recaivable, net . it e ae et arae s b ns e rmesonrasnana
8 Inventorles for zale or use |
9 Prepaid expanses and deferred charges
 10a Lahd, buildings, and equilpment: cost or other '
basls. Compiete Part Vi of Schedule D 791,709,

b Less: accumulated depreclation 528,983,
11 Investments - publicly traded ssourities
12  Investments - other sacurities. See Part IV, line 11 _
13  Investments - programerelated. See Pari IV, line 11
14 Intangible @888 .. . ..o

15 Otherasscts. Ses PartV,fnett _—
_ ) Tss,ssa.&__gzzﬁr 07,157
214,404,

Assets

16 Totsl assets. Add fines 1 th 15 {m ua! line 34} o
180,191. 17

B PO PO PPN Er3eragais

47 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grantspayabls |
19 Deforred revenue

20 Tax-axempt bond liabfities
21 Esarow or custodial accourt #ablity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D |

22 Loane and oiher paysbles to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees;, highest compensated employses, and disqualified persons.
Complste Part lof Sohadls L. ... e e
23 Ssoured mortgages and notes payable to unrefated third parties
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties |, ..
25  Other liabilities {including fedseral incoms tax, payables to related third
partiss, and other liabifities not included on lines 17:24). Compilete Part X of
SchedulsD ... 2,002.] 25 0.
26 Total liabiﬂﬂes.Addﬂnes}Tmrouuh% 182,193.] 25 214,404,
Organizations that faliow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), o ‘
complete lines 27 through 20, and lines 33 and 34,
27  Unresticted NOLasSOls ., .........cccoooimremmnmeemsrmrsiesec o mcisstse s isas
28 Temporarlly restricted net agsefs |, caren
23 Permanertly regtricted net assets
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), chack here B |
and complate lines 30 through 34,

30 Capital stack or trust principal, or current funde
31 Paidn orcap!tal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund __

82 Retalned earnings, endowment, acoumulated income, or other funds ,,,,,,,,,,,, 32 |
33 Total net assets Of fuNC BaIBNCES ... .........occcrereeereoeeesssreoes v 213,690.] 38 192,753,
_355,883.] a4 407,157,

34 _Totallibilities and not assets/fund balances
Form 990 o18)

Liahilities

62, 270.

.............................................

Net Assets or Fund Balances l

/et 14-11-18
11
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Form 860 {2018 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets -

Check if Schedule O sontains a response or note to any line in this Part X1
1 Total reverue (must equal Part Vi, colurnn (&) tine 12) ... L 1,009,645.
2 Total expenses {must equal Part X, colurmn (&) kne2s} T 2 1,030,582,
3 Revenus logs expenses. Subtractiine 2frominet | ... 3 <20,937.>
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must|equsl Part X, fine 33, column (A} ..o 4 213,690.
5 Netunreslized gains {osses] onfnvestments .. e s s nereess 5
€ Donated services and Use of facilitfes |, ... &
7  investment expenses . " - 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments || 8
8 Other changes in net asaets or fund baJanaes (axpfam f Sahadule 0) e 8 0.
10 Net assets of fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line as,
. o toes e ssse st e AT S 10 192 ’ 753.

1 Accounting mathod ussd to prepars the Form 920; Cash Eﬂ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its methad of accounting from a-prior year or checked "Other," explain In Stheduls O

2a Waere the organization’s finangial statemenis complled °f reviewad by an independent accotntant? |
If “Yas," check a box below to Indicate whether the financlal statentents for the ysar were corriplied or revtewed on a

arate basis, consolidated basis, or both;
Separate basis D Consolidated basfs D Both consolidatad and ssparate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

..............

b
If “Yes," check & box below to indicate whather the finangial statemants for the year were audéted on a aeparate basis,
consolldated basis, or both;
Separate basls LJ Oonsaﬁdated bagis Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ I "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a cormmittes that assumes responsibiity for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilatioh of its financial statements and selettion of an independent accountant? |
If the organization changed either its oversight pracess of sefestion process during the tax year, explarn Jn Schedde O

‘Ba As a result of a fedoral award, was the organization requlred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth inthe Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A-1337 e rvreirets s
if "Yes," did the omganization undorgo the required audlt audlta? Iﬁhe orgamzaﬂon dfd not undargo the mqutred audnt

b
1 3b
Form 990 (2016
832012 11-11-18 ' 12 .
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SCHEDULE A Pubiic Charity Status and Public Support

{Form 980 or 990-EZ}
Complete if the organization is a section 501(«.:)(3} organization or a section

OMB No. 1645-0047

4947(a)(1) nonexempt chaﬂtable trust.
B Attach to Form 990 or Form 880-E2Z.

Depestment of tha Treasury

el RevensoSamics .} B Information sheut Schedula A (Form 890 or 830-E7) and l!s instruotions is stWWw.iss.goviform980, | :

Name of the crganization Empl iSantl Br
KENTUCEKY SHARESPEARE, INC. |

eason ublic Charity Status (a1 crganizations must complete this part.) See nstructions.

The or anlzation Is not a private foundation bacause it is: {For ines 1 through 12, cfpeck onily one box.}

1
2

8

8
9

10

ik
12

b

8 E] Chéck his box ;ﬁhe organrzation racé

8. _Provide the following mfomlatmn about the s@eguﬁe d org:

1 Type i. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controliad by |

A church, cenvention of churches, or assoclation of churahes described|in section T70[BI AR

[ A schoot desciibed in section 170{bYTJ(AJD. (Attach Scheduts E (Form 880 or 89062))
s 1 A hospital or & cooperative hosplial service organization described in section T70(b}( 1}{A)Hi).

e []

A medioal research organizatlan aperated in conjunction with a hospnta! escribed in section 170{b}{1){A}{iii). Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned ar apemted by a governmenta! unit described in

section T70{b){ f{Al{iv). {Complete Part I1.}
A federal, state, or lacal government or governmental unit deseribad In secﬁon 170{bJ{ THANV).

7 X] An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a gavernmantal wnit or from the genera! public described in

sestion 170[bJ{1){A}ui). (Compteta Part 1L}

A community trust described in section 170[h){ H(A){vI). (Complste Part H)

_ An egricuitural research organization described in section 170{b](1)(A)(m) operated [n conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a nondand-grant col!age of agricutture (sse instrisctions). Enterthe name, city, and state of the collega or
university:

Ars arganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of s support frorn contributions, membership fees, and gross recefpts from
activilies related to Its exempt functions - subject ta certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/8% of its support from gross Investment
ncome and urreiated business taxable incotve (iess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the otganization after June 20, 1975,

Sae section 508(a)(2). (Complete Part 1)
An organization organized and operated exciusively to test for public safety See section £0%al{4).

Ar organization erganized and operated excluslvely for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, orto carry out the purposes of oneor
miore publicly supported organizations described in sestion 508(a)(1) or secﬂon 508{a){2). See section 509{a}{3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of suppioriing organization ahd complete lines 12e, 12§, and 12g.
fts supported organization{s), typically by giving

sty of the directora or trustees of the supporting

the supported organization(s} the power to regularly appoint or elect a m.

organization. You must complete Part IV, S8actiona Aand B. |
Type Il A supporting organlzation supervised or controlled In connscﬂon!wﬂh its supparted organization(s], by having

conirol or mansgement of the supporting organization vested in the same persong that contro) or manage the supparted

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
*Type i functmnally integrated. A supparting arganization operated In connection with, and functionally integrated with,

ppoped organ(zatmn(s) {see Ingtructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

it rig
f ﬂmctwnai[y integrated. The arganization gensrally must satrsfyfz distribution reguirement and an attentiveness

rg'm fit {see Inatructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A ard D); end Part V.
: »ntten detengmaﬂan fram the (RS ﬂ'sat itis aTyps |, Type i, Type il

i | l

' dgana o Iset | (v) Amount of monetary | (vij Amount of othor

m Narne of suppurted ;

No. [eupport (ses inatructions) | support {see inetructions)

140419 757979 697301

_CKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 697301.2




Scheduls A (Form 890 or 890.£7) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.-

{Complate anly if you checked the bax on line 8, 7, or 8 of F'art 1 orif the organization falled to qualn‘y under Patt lll. If the organization

falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [IL.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year {or tiscal year beginalng in)p» a) 2012 (b} 2013 {0} 2014 {d] 2015 {e) 2018 {ATotal

1 Qifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recsived. (Do not
Include any "unusualgrants.}

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
lzation’s banefit and sither paid to
or expended an its behalf

8 The value of setvines or facdities
furnished by a governmental unit to

443,796.] 529,027.) 2516440,

593,142.] 372,490, 577,985,

the organization without charge I
4 Total.Addiines 1through3 "B03,143.] 374,490, 577,0985.] 443,796.] 529,027.] 2516440.
5 The portlon of total contributions [ 308 ¢ ki ; e

by each peraon (othier than a

governmental urift or publicly
supparted organization) Included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fine 11,
column{f o
& Pubfic s rt. Suh!ractﬂnnsm a4, L

Section B. Total Support e e .
i 2013 2014 {d) 2015 2016 Tatal
520, LI T

Calendar yaar (or ffecal year beglaning in) p» 2012
7 Amountsfromined 3;3,112. ,490. 7,.985.] 443,796,

8 @Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
sacurities loans, rents, royaltfes
and income from simifar sources

9 Net incoms from unrelated business
actlvities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not inolude gain
of loss from the sale of capital
agsets (Explainin PartViy ... , T 25,535,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | 3

1Z Gross recaipts from related activiies, eic. (see Instructions} |
13 Firat five yoars. If the Form 990 s for the organlzation's first, second thwd founh, or ffth tax year asg secﬂon 501{c)}{3} -

c upport Percentage
14 Public suppart percentage for 2018 (ine 6, column (f) divided by fine 11, column @) ... .. |14 B1.46 o«
18 — 79.87

15 Public support percentags from 2015 Schedule A, Part il, line 14
46a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on lina 13, and fne 14 ts 33 1/3% or mors, check this box and [z]
S P

stop here. The organization gualifies as a puhblicly supported arganization
b 38 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organlzation did not check a box on line 13 or 't6s, and Ilne 15 s 33 113% or mare, d-rack thls box

- and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization .
178 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did rot chack a box on !Ine 13. 16a, or1 Bb and lne 14 {3 10% or more,

and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Expialn in Part Vi how the arganization

rmeets the “facts-and-clrcumstances” test. The organizatlon qualifiss as a publicly supported organization ... e > D
h 10% ~facta-and-circumstances fest - 2015. if the arganization did not check & box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and e 15 1s 16% or

mmote, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstarices” teat, check this box and stop hera, Explain in Part Vi how the -

organization meets the "aats-and-clroumstances” teat. The organization quaifles as a publicly supparted organization
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box.on fine 13, 18a, 18b, 172, or 17b, chockthis box and see nﬂuctnong . 2 D
. Schedule A {Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2018

' gaguae 08-21-16
: 14
440419 757979 697301 2016.05070 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC., 69%97301_2

269,505,

241,759,
58239.
12] 2,476,778,

...........................




{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the arganization fafled to qualliy under Part IL K the organlzation fails to

allfy un: e teg elow, plsase co e Part IL}
ction A. Puhlic Support _
Calendar year (or fiscal year beglaning in}B>] (s} 2012 {b) 2013 {e] 2014 d) 2016 {e} 2016 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membatship fees recsived. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”}

2 QGross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per
formedt, or faclities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness undet section 513

4 Tex revenues levied for the organ
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on s behalf

§ The vafue of services or Tacilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge |

& Total, Add limes 1 through 5 ...
7a Amounts Included on fines 1, 2, and
3 recelved from disqualified persons
by Amounte included on iries 2 and & rateivad
from ather than disqualified peraans that
excaad the greater of §5,000 or 196 of the
amounton line 1 fortheyear

chAddines 7Taand 7 ... ]

8 Public support. ] i e
Section 5’ %otal %port i .
Galendar year (or fiseal year beginning In) | {a) 2012 (b} 2013 [c) 2014 {0} 2018

& Amounts fromine8 . ...
10a Gross income from Interest,

- dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from gimilar sources

b Unralatad business taxable income
{tess section 511 taxes) from businesses

sequired after Juae 30, 1875

¢ Add lines 10z and 10b
11 Netincome fiom unrelated bus!nass
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business ia
regularly camiedon
12 Other Income. Do not inclizdse galn
or loss from the sale of caplta
assets (Explain in Pat Vi) .
13  Total suppar. (add lines 8, 100, 11, m 12) ;
14 First five years. i the Form 980 is for the organization’s {irst, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c){3) organization,

......

fieck this box and sto; .
Section C. Computation of Pubm; SUp ort Percentage . .
SR .-

16 Public support percentage for 2016 {line 8, column {i} divided by fine 13, column ..

48 Fublic support peice 2915 Schedule A, Partili, ne 18 ... ... N 118

Section D. computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment Income percentage for 2016 (ine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () .oovverreeann, 17
| 18

18 Invesimant income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part i, ine 17 ...
104 33 1/3% support tests - 2016, If the organization did not check the box on e 1 4 snd llna 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and Ins 17 s nat

more than 38 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported crganization
b a3 1/3% support tests - 2015, If the organization did not check 2 box on fine 14 or fine 192, and line 16 i3 more than 33 1/3.% and
ine 18 Is not more than 33 /3%, check this box and atop here. The organization qualifies 28 a publicly supported organization ... B i

Scheduls A (Form 990 aor QSO-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-62) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

[Part IV ] Supporting Organizations
{Complste oniy if you checked & box in line 12 on Part L. If you chegked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part ), stormplete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete

Sactions A, D, and E. If vou checksd 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complate Part V,)

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No,® dlescribs In Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. if dasignated by
class or pumose, describe the desigration. If historic and continuing relationship, explain,

Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS determination of status
under ssction 509{a)(1) ar (2)? if "Yes," explain in Part Vi how the organization determinsd that the supporied

organization was described in sgction 509(8){f) or (2},

Did the organization have a supported organization deacribed in section 501{c)(4), (8), or (8)? /f "Yes " answer
{B) and {c} below.

Did the organization confirm that each supporied organization qualiffad under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (8) and
satfefied the public support tests under section 509(a}(2)? /f “Yes, " describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization mads the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all suppert to such arganizations was used exciuslvely for section 170{c)(2)(8)
purposes? i "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controfs the organization put in place to ensure suct use.

Was any supporiad organization not organized in the United States {“foreign supported organization’)? ff
"Yes,° and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, enswer (b) and (c) balow.

Did the organization have itimate contra! and discretion In deciding whether to make grants to the freigr
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control end discretion
despita being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supportad atganizations.

Did the arganization support any foreign supparted arganization that does not have an [RS determination
undler seations 501(c)(3) and 508(a)(1} or (2)2 I Yes," expiain in Part W what tontrols the orgenization used
to ensure that all support to the forelyn supported organization was used exclusively for section 1T0(C)2HE) -

purposes,

Did the arganizetion add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? #f “Yes, '
answer (b) and (¢} befow (i applicable). Also, provide detall in Part Vi, including () the names and EIN -
Aumbiers of the supporied organizations added, substiluted, or removed; (i) the reasons for sach such action;
() the authority under the organization's organizing docurnent authorizing such action; and (i) how the action
was accompilished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Typs U only. Was any added or substituted gupported organization part of a class already
designated In ths organization’s organizing documsnt?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the fesult of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organtzation provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or faciities) to
anyone othar than {j its supported arganizations, @ Individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizatiens, or (i} oiher supporting arganizations that also
support or benefit one or mora of the filng organization’s supported organizations? if "Yes," provide detait in

Part VL
pid thae organization provide a grant, loan, nompensation, or other simllar payment to a substantial contributor

{defined in sectlon 4058(c)(3)(C)), a famby member of a substantial contributor, or a 852 condralled entity with
regard to a substantial contrlbutor? If *Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 880 or §80-E2).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualifisd person {as defined In gection 4958) not described in line 79

1 "Ves, " complete Part I of Scheduls L (Form 880 or 980-E2).
Wss the organization controlied directly or indirestly at any time during the tax year by one or mara
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organlzations described

in saction 500()(1) or (2)7 I "Yes," provide detall in Part Vi
Did one or move disqualified persans (as defined in line 8a) hold a sontrolling Interest in any entity Inwhich

the supporting organization had an interest? /f *Yes," provide deteil in Part Vi

Did & disqualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership Interast In, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets i whish the supporting organizatlon also had en interest? i "Yes,” provide detail in Part V.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4343 because of section

48435 {regarding ‘certain Type i supporting organizations, and all Type fil nonfunctionally integrated

supporting arganizations)? if "Yes," answar 10b below.
Did tha organization have any excess business holdings In the tex year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo

8a

10a

106

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings)
632024 08-21-18 .
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2016 KENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC.

Supporting Organizations ;onsnen

11 Has the organization acoepted a gift or contiibution from any of the following persons?
@ A person who directly ot indirsctly controls, elther alone o together with parsons described it {b) and (o}
below, the governing body of a supportad orgenization?
b A family member of a person desoribed in {8) above?

ﬁa

1ib

1ic

c A B5% controlled entity of & person desoribed in {a) or () abave?/f "Yes" to g, b, or ¢, provide detgll in Part Vi,

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elact at least & majority of the organization’s dirsctars or trustees at all timss during the
tax year? if "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively opsrated, supervised, or
conirolied the organization's activitles. if the organization had more than one supported organization,
duscribe how the powers to eppoint andlor remove directors or frustees were alloceted among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tex year.

.2 Did the organization operate for the benetit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, of controfled the supporting organization? /F "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such bensiit carried out the purposes of the suppartsd organization(s) that operated,

Ygs

No

suparvised, or coptrofied the suppodhg organizetion.

Section C. j'ype I Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees durlng the tax year also a majority of the dirsctors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? # "No, * describe in Part I how controf
or management of the supporting organization wes vested in the same persons that controlfad or managed

1

the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type Ml riing Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizatibns, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, {§ a written notice desorlbing the type and amount of support provided duing the prior tax
yaar, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recantly fled as of tha date of notification, and {if) copies of fhe
organization’s governing documents in effact on the date of notification, 1o the extent not previously provided?
Ware any of the organization’s officers, «irectors, or trustees either {ij appolnted or slected by the supported
organizattan(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supportad organization? /f “No, " expiain iy Fart i how
the organization maintainad a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organkation(s).

By reason of the relationship desciibed in {2), did the arganization’s supported organizations have a

significant volos in the organization's Investment policles and in directing the use of the organization’s

Income or assets at all times during the tax year? # "Yes,® describe In Part VI the rofe the organization's

supported organizations played In this regard,

Section E. Type Il Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations
Chack the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafses mzmctmns)

1
1 The arganization setisfied the Activities Test, Complete fins 2 below,

a
b The orgenization fs the parent of each of lis supported arganizations, Compiste ine 8 befow.
c The orgenization supparted a govemmental entity. Describe in Part W how you supported a government entity see instructions),
Yes | No

2 Activitles Test. Answer (&) and (b) bolow.
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt pupases of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsiva? f “Yes, ” then in Part Vi identily
thase supported organizations and explain  how thess activities dirsctly furthersd their exempt puiposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organlzations, and how the organization datermingd
that these activities constituted substantially all of ifs activities.

b Did the activities described i {a) constitute acilvities that, but for the organization’s involvement, ans or more
ot the organization’s supported organization{s) would have been engaged in? /£ "Yes, " explain in Part ¥} the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvernent.
3 Parent of Supporied Organizations, Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the powar to regularly appoint or electa majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide detefls inFart |2
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of lis supporied arganizations? ¥ "Yes, ' describe in Part VI the rola d by the organizetion in this ragard, 3b '
Schadule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2016
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I

: £2) 2016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

m

Scl
Fart ¥V | Type HI Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations
| [__J Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as & qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V1) See instructions. Al
o&orj ype NI nonfunctionslly integrated supporting organizations must complete Seotions A through E.
Section A - Adjusted Net income {A) Prior Year ® gmngaar
1__Nesi short-term capital gain 1
2 HecovaEes of prior-year distributions 2
3 __ Other gross Income (see Inatructions) 3
4__Add fines 1 thiough 3 4
5 Deggeciéﬂcn and deplstion 's
& Portion of aperating expenses paid or incurred for production ot '
collaction of gross income or for management, conservation, or
matntenﬁ-ce of property held for production of lneome {sea instructions} 8
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8__Adjusted Not Income (subtractines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B ~ Minimum Assst Amount {A) Prior Year ® g‘&'ﬁﬁ'a?;"”
1 Aggregaﬁa fair market value of ali non-exempt-use assels (see
instructions for shorf tax year or esssts heid for part of yean):
__a_Average monthiy valus of securities , 1a
b_Average monthly cash balances b
c_Falr market valus of other non-exemptuse assets 1e
1

d_Total (addi lines 1g, 1b, and 1c)
e Dispount chimed for blockage or other

factorg (explain in detall in Parg VIj:
_2__ Acquisition indebtecness applicable to non-exsmptuse assets 2
B8 _ Subtract fne 2 from line 1d
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see Iny 4
Net value pf non-exempt-use assets (subtrdet e 4 from line 3) =
e Multiply firte ﬂ &by 035 8
7 F!ecovenes of prioryear distributions 7‘:
8

ininurm Assat Amount (add line {ine B)
SactionC - Dwfrlbutable Amount

Gurrent Year

1__ Adjusted net net incoma for prior year (from Section A, e 8,.C cmumn A)

2 Enter85%lofine 1

8 Minimury asset amaunit for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Go!umn A)

@ Lo fe o |

4 Enter greaier offine2orline3

8 Income tax Imposed In prior vear

€ Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, untess subject to
emejrganiycl temporary reduction (ses instructions) 8 | % 3 )
7 Check hare if the current yeer Is the crganization's first as a nonfunctionally integrated Type ili supporting organization (see
instruotions}.
Schedule A {Form 890 or 890-EZ) 2016
892028 05-21-16 : 18
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ﬂHBKENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC.
Type il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations jonsinuen)

Current Year

Sictlon D ~ Distributions

1__Amounts pald to supperted organizations to 2ccomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, In excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenges paid to gecomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 __Amounts pald to acquire exempt-use assets

8 Quaiilisd set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

6 Other distributions {destribs In Part V)). See instructions _

7__ Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 8

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organizatlon s rasponsive
{provide details In Part Vi), Ses Instructions

9 Distrioutable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 iina B amount divided by Line 8 amount

® i
i Underdistributions
Excaas Distributions Pre-2016

Section E ~ Distribution Allacations (see instructions)

{ii))
Distributable
Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 8
2 .- Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reason.

' able cause reguired. explain in Part Vi), See instructions

8 _FExcess d!stributions [f:] e, if any, to 20186:

¢ From 2013
d_From 2014
e From 2015
1 _Total of lines 8a through e

8 Applied to und erdistﬂhutions of prior years

h_Applied to 2018 distributable amount

}__Carryover from 2011 1ot epplied (see Instructions)

J__Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 5h, and 3 from 3£,
4  Distributions for 2016 from Section D,

fine 7: 3

& Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b_Applied to 2016 disfributabis amount

© Remainder, Subtract Ehes 4a and 4b from 4

8 Remalning underdistributions for yaars prior to 2018, if ¢
any. Subtrast lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greatar

than zero, explain in Part Vi, Ses instructions

6  Femaining underdistributions for 2016, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in

Part V. See hstructlons
7 Excess diskibitions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j

_.andde

8 Breskdown of line 7:

b_Excess from 2013

¢ Excess from2014

d Excess from 2015

e Excess from2016 X o i L
Schedule A (Farm 990 or 880-EZ) 2016
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orm 890 or 8906212016 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
Or |

[Part VI| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part 1}, line 178 e, me 12,
Part IV, Section A, linss 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 8, 9a, 8b, ¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part 1Y, Section B, fines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G,
ling 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 8; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 28, 2b, 3a, and 3b; PartV, lina 1; Part V, Section B, [ine 1e; Part v,
Sectlon D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, linas 2, 5, and 6. Also complste this part for any additional information,

{Sea Instructions.}

Schedule A [Form 890 or 880-E2) 2016
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*%* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

?ggggule B Schedule of Contributors OVB No, 1545-0047
oF 990~PF)’ 990-EZ, B Attech to Form 900, Form 890-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Tressury B~ Information about Schedule 8 (Form 980, 880-EZ, or 980-PF} and 20 1 6
jnternal Ravenus Servica Its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/formB50 .
Nama of the organization Employsr identifleation number
KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. -
Organization type{check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 850-E2 501} 3 ) fentsr number} organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated &3 a private foundation
D 527 politicat organization
Form 890-PF [ 501(0)(3) exempt private foundation

1 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated ae @ private foundation

(] 501c)(@) texabie private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a seotion 801(0}{7), (8), or (10} arganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See Instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 930, 980-EZ, or 980-PF that received, dwing the year, contributions totaiing $5,400 or more {In money or
propetty) from any one contributor, Complete Parts t and Il See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

Far an organization described in section 501{c){8) fHling Form 980 or 8D-EZ that met the 33 1/8% support test of the regulations under
sections 508(s){1} and 1 70{b)(1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ), Partil, fne 13, 164, or 16, and that receivad from
any ane contributor, during the year, total contributions of the grester of (1) $6,000 or {2 2% of the amount on () Form 880, Part VIN, line 1h,

ot {fi} Form B80-EZ, line 1. Complete Parta | and Il
E] For an organization described in section 501{c}{7), {8}, or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-E7 that racalved from any one contributor, during the
yaar, total contribtitions of more than $1,000 exciusively for religlous, charitable, sclentific, lterary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or enimals. Complate Parts 1, ¥, and il
[:]- For an organization described In section 501(c){7}, (8), or {10} fliing Form 980 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
vear, contriblitions exciusively for refiglous, charitable, etc., purposes, but ne such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that wera raceived during the year for an exclusively refiglous, charitable, etc,,
purpase, Dorrt compiate any of the paris unlass the General Rule applies to this organization bacause it recelved nonexclusively
[ K

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe yesr . ........c.cvmmcrrnriinn

Cautlon: An organization that isn't covared by the General Fiule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 880-PF),
but It must answer "No* an Part IV, ine 2, of its Forin 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on its Form 990-FF, Part [, line 2, to

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedufa B (Form 930, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) .

LMA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 880-EZ, or 960-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, o7 990-PF) (2018)

B23451 10-18-18




Page 2

Schedule B (Form 980, 980-EZ, or 880-FF) (2016)
Name of arganizatien

RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Contribulors (Ses instructions}). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space Is needed.

Empilayer [Wentification number

{a) {b) ie) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payroll
149,137, Noncash
(Complets Part |l for
noncash contributions.}
{a) _ &) {c} &}
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person ||
Payroll ~
17,832. Moncash [X)
{Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions)
(a} ) ) < A{d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person L&)
Payroll
19,500, { Noncesh [ ]
{Complete Part 1t for
noncash contrfbutions.)
=) 0} {d) )]
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tota! conkributions Type of contribution
4 Person  LXJ
Payrall
20,000. Noncash
{Completa Part fi for
.| noncash contributions.}
(a} b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP.+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Peraan
Payrall
39,675, Noncasn [ ]
{Complate Part Il for
noncash contribtitions.}
{a) ®) ) (c}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of cantribution
6 Person  LX|
Payroll
30,696, Nonoash [ ]
(Complste Part it for
noneash confributions.)

Schaduie B (Form 890, 95062, or 990-P?) 32016)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 850-PF) {£0186)

Page 2

Name of arganization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

Part! Contributors (Ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | ¥ addltional spaca s nesded.

Emplaye? Identification number

{a)
No.

L))
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{e)
Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribuiion

7

$ 25,218.

Person
Payrall
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part li for
nancash centributions.)

(=)
No.

)
Name, adtiress, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

§ 25,000.

Person
Payroll

‘Noncash ]

{Complete Part Ii for
noncash oontributions.)

{a)
No.

®)
Name, addresg, and ZIP + 4

(c}
Total confributions

{d)
Typs of contrfbution

Peraaon ]
Pawoll [ ]
Noncash | |

{Complste Part #l for
nonoash contributions.)

L)}
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
‘Fotal contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
]

Payrall
Noncash [ |

{Comptete Part [l for
noncash contributions.) -

{a)
No.

(]
Name, atdress, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person [:]

Payroll
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part i for
nancash contributlons.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Namp, address, and ZIP + 4

(el
Totai contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(Complete Part Ii for

Parson ]

Payroll :
Nonoash [ ' )

623452 10.18-16

140419 757979 697301
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Schedule B (Form 590, 880-EZ, or 880-PF} (2016)

Page 3

Employer Teriligakan numbar

Fame of organizetion |

RENTUCKY SHARESPEARE, INC.

Partl NoncAsh Property (Ses Instructions). Use duplicate copiss of Part Il f additionl space ia needed.
(a}
{c)
No. {b) _ {d}
from Deseription of noncash property given ?::Z i(:t::m; Date received
Part !
RENTAL SPACE
2
17,832, 08/31/17
fa}
{c)
No. ) timate {d}
from Description of noncash praperty given (SEﬁ::;z ot ans)) Date reosived
Parti
fe} ©
No. (b) - {0
from Description of noncash property given g:: g:;:::::: s; Date rgceived
Part] ;
o 0
No. (o) 'FMV (or estimate] @
from Pescription of noncash property given S f::ttuct?c ns; Date received
Partl
No. ) ) FiaV {or estimate} o ) wed
from Description of noncash property given (Sds Instructions) ate receiv
Part| . .
(@ (o)
No. ) EMV (or estimate) Data @ d
from Description of noncash property glven {Seb instructions) receive
Part]
— ,0,18,;;‘1“ o ™ Salodale B (Form 508, BB0-EZ, or 990-PF} (2016)
2016.05070 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. 697301 2
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pagad
Emplnyer Tdcalitioation numbar

Schedule 8 {Form 939, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) {2016)
Name of orgaeization
/

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC.
anizanma il 560 g Lo

Tenig
the yur lmm any one onnmbumr Cumplete columns () thraugh (¢)and ﬂwe fouowing fine kY. Far organtzatons
csmplating Part I, entar tha total of sxelusivsly refigious, cheritable, ato., aontributions of $1,000 or tesa for tre yaar. (Exr ks info. ce) | &

uplis ieg lil if additional eeded,
) No.
gm {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of fransferor to transferee
{a) No. . ’
F"‘:}tml (b} Purpose of gift . {c} Use of gift {dl) Description of haw gift a held
{8} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of ransferor to transfaree
{a) No. , .
g:r?l (b} Purpose of gift {o} Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis hetd
. {e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Helationship of transterar to ransferee
{a} No. R T .
'\;r:ﬂ {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Descriptlon of how gift is held
r H
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and 2iP + 4 Relationship of wransferor to transferes
803454 101816 25 Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or800-PF) {2018)
697301_2
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gCHEgULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
o 89 P> Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" gn Form 830,
Doperment et ha e PartlV,fine 6,7,8, 0, ;-A:ti:’h,t‘b'F"c’ gg, 118, 111, 12a, or 12b.
apartman & Trangury ¢ 1o X
Jntomal Revenye Sarulce $> Information about Schedule D {Form 890} andai;g,instMs Is at wiw. ke goviform980.
Name of the organization Empl

OMB No. 1545-0047

RKENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE INC.
Organizations Maintaining Donor A
orgamzatron answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 8,

il Ac

ar Funds or

G

{h) Funds and other accounts

(&) Donor advised fu

nds

Total numbs? atendofyear .

Aggregats value of contributions to (durlng year}

Aggregate value of granta from {during yeay)

Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and domr advlsors in writing that the assets held &

are the arganization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal contral?
Did the crganization Inform ail grantees, donors, and donor advigors in writing that grant {

rivate benefit?

h donot advized funds

vee o

ant unds can be used only
for ehantab! purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other purpose sonferring

D Yes [:] Ne

ongervation Easements. COmp!ata !fthe crganrzaﬂon answered “Yes ol

1 Formn 980, Part W Iine 7

ofs) of consarvation sasements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public Uss {8.g,, recreation or education)
3 Protection of natural habitat
l'_“I Preservation of apén gpace
Complete Enes Za through 2d i the organfzation held a qualifled conservation contribution
day of the tax|year. '
Total number of conservation sasements |

Totel acreage reatricted by congervation easements
Number of conservation eagements on a certified historic strw:iure mciudad in (a)

Number of

listed in the National Register
Numbesr of cox{servation easemenis mod;ﬂad transfarred, relmed, exttnguished or tarmh

yoar p»
Number of sta{ea where property subfect to consetvation sasement I8 located P

......

= - - ]

3

vioiations, and enforcemem of the conservation easements it holds?

Amount of exp
| &

.........

........................

servation easaments included in {c) acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic struclture

Does the orgarhzatlon have z written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, mapactmn. hand!ng of

..........................................................................

| S R
Tn 98 incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforsing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easament reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 1 70(!:](4)(8)0

and section 17¢{n)@)}BIH? .

; Otgan zatlons aintaining Collections of Art,
Complate If the nrgamzaﬂon answerad “Yes” an Form 890, Part IV, line &,

describes the organization’s accounting for

Ej Preservation of a htstorfcally importent land area
f:} Preservation of a certifled historic structure

inthe form of a cunservatlon easemant on the last

%) Held attha End of the Tax Year

2d

xate.d by me ;m.g.an[zatlon during the tax

DNU

Staff and volumeer hours devoted to monitating, inspecting, handling of v:olaﬂons, and enforclng consarvation easements during the year

L__] Yes ] No

d expense sﬁtement, atxd barance gheest, and

Historical reasur’as, or Other Similar Assets.

- higtorical #ressubes, or otfer sknilar asssts held for public exhibition, education, or research

the text of the f4otnote to its financial staterments that desoribes thase ltems.
lfthe orgamzmﬁn glected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), to report In its reven

treasures, of other similar assets teld for public exhiblEion, education, or research in furthel
refating to theseltems:

{)) Revenue included an Form 980, Part Vil line 1
{ii} Assetsinclufied in Form 990, Part X

2
the following a
a Revente inclider an Form 980, Part Vi ine 1 oo

Tasestinersna

ug 8
rgnca of public setvice, provide the following amounts

..........................................................

it the organization elected, as parmitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 058), not to raport In lts revante statement and balance sheet warks of art,

It furtherange of pubrc service, provide, in Part Xilt,

gtatement and balance shaet works of art, historical

P8
>

¥ reveieans
Ifthe orgamzatio? received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures, or other dmllar assets fc
unis required to be repatted under SFAS 118 (ASC 968) refating to these ftems:

¥ fmémc!ai galn. provlde

s P B
-

b Assels Included )n Form 990, Part X

! Schedule D {Form 890) 2016

LHA For Paperwuork
632081 08-23-18

440419 75797r9 697301

Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructmns for Form agn, ;
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KENTUCKY SHEAKESPEARE . INC,
Organizations Maintalning Collections of Art, Historical Treastires. of Other SI
ension, and other records, check any of the folfowing that are a significh

3 Usingthe ganizaﬂon’s apquisition, ace

{check all that appiy}:
a [_1 public extibition @ [ Loan or exchange programs 1
b L1 scholerty research e Other f
[ Pregervation for future generstions
4 Provide a dezcription of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organizatfon's exempt ose in Part Xiil,
§  During the year, did the organization solicit or recelve donations of art, historical treasures, or other simfar asset:
o L] Yes [ Ino

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the o panization’s collection? ... e 108
- Escrow and Custodiat Arrangements. Gompiete ifthe organization anewered "Yes" on Form 590, Part IV, lne 9, or
g reported an amount on Form 999, Part X, lins 21.

1a Is the arganization ar agent, frustes, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions o other assets not includéd
| L__,] Yes D No

L R T N T L LI TR PP TP

on Form 880, Part X?

b If “Yes," explain the arrangement it Part Xiil and complete the following table:
Amount
C BeginningDEBNCE et . e
d Additlons duthg the year - U I "
e Distributions during theyear ... .. ... -~ e 1e
T OENDING BAANGR | __......ccoooomrvcctcmssureamssemssessmseeseeemeees e oo ] A
2a Did the organization inclitde an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 21, for eserow o custodial account habllty? | || Yas L] No
aok hare if the explanation has been provided on Fart XUl . o ]

b _If "Yes,® explain the srangement in Part Xl
.3} Endowment Funds. Complste if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
| _{a) Current year {b) Ptior year {c) Two years back § (d) Threaiyears back | (e} Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions ____...._.......ccoovo
Net investment eamings, gains, and losses
Grants orscholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilittes

and programs ...,
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalence .
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) hald as:
Board deslgnated or qusskendowmsnt B 3

Permanent endowiment

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B» %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 20 should equal 106%,

Ta
b
-]
d
e

-

% .

o »

No
dings, and Equipment.
the organization angivered "Yes" on Form 880, Part 1V, ins 11a. See Form 990, PartX, e 10.
criptionof property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {o} Acoumtdateq {d} Book valie
L R basls (investment) basis(other) | _dspraciation
: -B:.Uiv‘ o 516,717 322,25% 194,453

Leaseho.d ;mpmvemantns vaa ! . 14 id I .

: gl 274,992, 206,724, 58,068,
15t e 'al Form 936, Pait X, column (B), fine 10c.) . ’ —— 5.6._.2 7T
1 Sehedule D (Form 990) 2016

j

132082 GE-28-16 ' e
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Scheg orm 990} 2016 RENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
m Investments - Other Securities,
Complets if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 300, Part X, line 12,

{b} Book value

{e Mathod of valuation; Cost o snd-of-year market value

{a} Description of security O categury gnoluding name of gecudty)

(1) Financlalderivatives ...

{2} Closely-held equity interests

{3} Other

o Form 980, Part IV, fine

11c. Sea Form 980, P Part X, fine 13.

co_gy_gts if the gggnrzatlun gnswared "Yes“
{a} Description of investment ] .

{b} Book value

(c) Method of valuaﬂon Cost or end-ofyear market value

{ft)
2)

i3)

4

{8)

{6)

4]

@

)

‘Fo!al calr b} must gqual Form 990, Part X, cal, (B) line 13.) b

Complste if the organization anewered “Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a} Description

e

Cumpleta if the organization answered “ygs" on Form 990, Part IV, iine 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Part X, line 25,

{b) Book va!ue

{a) Description of liabdity

(1) Federal incorne taxes

—&

3

@

(5}

{8}

4]
&

9

P

Tatal, (Colueyz (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (8] line 28, )

2. Liahility for uncertain tex positions. |

nization's liability for uncertaln tax positions under, FiN

632088 08-29-18

140419 757979 697301
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n Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s ﬂnanciai statements that reports the
74D). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl ﬁ}
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KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. m
ited Financial Statements With Revenue per

"1 Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited

Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

1 Total revenus, gains, and other suppart per audited finencialstatements 1 1,032,609,
2 Amounts Included on fine 1 but nat on Form 990, Part VIl lne 12: T

& Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a :

b Donated services and use of facilities - 2b 17,832,

o Recoveries of prioryeargmnts e L2e

d Other Describein PartXill) 5,132,

e Addlines2athrough2d . .. ... . . . . 22,964,
3 Subtractine2efomine1 1,009,645,
4  Amounts included on Form 990 Part Vl!! Iine 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expsnses not included on Form 930, Part Vi, Ine7b ... . ... | 4a
b Cthar Describsln PartXIB) ... 4b

AAGIESABENGAD ... .
cqmpleta i the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ling 12a. .

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . ] 1] 1,053,546,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, tihe 25 '

a Dorated ssrvices and useoffadlities . ... " |2
b Prior ear adlUStTONIS . .........ooorroroserreeerssmsrseserssecses 2
¢ Otherlosses ... 2c
d Other {Describe In Part xm } 2d
e Add nes2athrough2d ... . ..o 22,964,
8 Subfractiine Zefromiine t . 0.5
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, fine 25, but not online 1
a [nvestment expenses not included oh Formn 880, Part Vil line7b  __ _ ............. 4a
b Other (Deecribe In Part XL} | .. SOOI Y. )
© AL NGB ABANAAD . ..ooooooeosevrses s sss s s s s s s e 0.
’ ) e et 1,030,582,

'Part Xl Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 1l ines 3, &, and 8; Part 'il, Bnes 1z and 4; Fart IV, fings 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X[

lines 2d and 4b: and Part Xll, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provids any additional information,

PART X, LINE 2:
THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A

NOT~FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATTION AS DESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE
THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.
IN THEE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION.

AS OF AUGUST 31, 2017, AND 2016, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

PART XII AND XIII, LINE 2D:

DIRECT EXPENSES INCLUDED IN SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSE ON FINANCIAL STATENENTS
Schedule D (Form 890} 2018

632054 08-29-16 49
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i

WHICH ARE INCLUDED IN FUNDRAISING EVENT NET INCOME ON FORM 990.

) Schedule D (Form 990} 2018
632055 08-28+18 30
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OMB No. 15450047

SCHREDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundralsing or Gaming Activities “’2
{Form 980 or 890-EZ} . .
~ Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" on Form 90, Part JV, fine 17, 18, or 18, or if the n 16
biic:

organization entered more than $15,000 on Farm 830-EZ, line 6a.
P> Attach to For m 880-EZ. i
i 990 ar 98 ' Hons ic ot WH.IS.gov/formB00, |1

ALOLL

Department of the Treasury
intemnnl Ravanua Sarvioe P Informati
A\ i)

Name of the orgariization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
Fundralsing Activities. Complete ifthe organization answared "Yes" cn Form 990, Part IV, line: 118
i required to complets this part,
1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the foliowing activities. Check all that apply.
& [ mail solictations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [l internet and emal sollcltations £ [__] soloitation of govarnment grants
c [:I Phone solicitations g 1 Special fundraising events
d [ inperson sollcitations )
2 a Did the organization have a wrltten or oral agreament with any individua! (neluding officers, directars, trustees, or :
key employees Hiated in Form 890, Part VIij or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:J Yes e

b {f "Yes," st the 10 highest pald Individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser is to be

compensated at [oast $5,000 by the organization.
i : - {v) Amount pald
{i) Name and address of Individual e 2K | 6u) Gross racelots | 1o o rereme by ) Amoun pald .
or entity fundraiser {ii} Activity - | rava cusiady 1 P vy fundraiser o orretiazzztaignbﬂ
© ' |oeniibutions? fisted in col, (i) organ
Yes | No '
Total e ) 2 .
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or ficensed to soficit contributions or has been nofified it is exempt from reglstration
or licensing.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notics, see the instructions for Form 980 or 980-EZ. Sohedule G {Form 980 or 990-EZ} 2016

632081 02-12-16 31
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: gs0-£2 2018 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.
raising EvVents. Complsts if the organization answered "Yes" on Form §40, Part IV, ling 18, or reBOMe

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 950-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List svents with gross receipts Qfeafef than 35 0c0.
{a} Event #1 {b) Event #2 o C;:ngr NEEVMS {l) Total events
{add cal. {a) through
GALA col. (e}
o (event typs) {event type) (total number) '
g 1 Grossrensipts ... .. 18,640. 18,640,
2 Less:Contbutions 6,016, 6,016.
)3 _Grossincome (ine t minus Ine 2} _. 12,624, 12,624.
4 Cashprzes ., ....oiiiaee
& Noncashprzes ... ...
[}
@
g_ 6 Reni/faciiltycosts wevmmernieabesaenas
|7 o | 12,62 12,624,
8 Enteriainment ... e 1,500. 1,200.
a Other direct expenses ... _ 358, 338
S . 14,482,

<l1,858.>

Liam rlg. Complate e orgamzatfon answered "Yeg" on Form QQD, Part JV, line 19 ar reported more than

$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 8a, ) o
(o) Pullbsmstat () Total gaming (add
(s) Bingo | bingo/progressive bingo (o} Other gaming | ta) through col. (e)

.
8 3 Noncash prizes |
g 4 Rent/facility costs

5 Otherdirect e¥penses ...
L_IYes
No

6 Voluntesriabot . ..o

.........

7 Direct expense surrenary. Add lines 2 through & In column {d} ...

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract ine 7 from line 1, column {d)

9 Enter the state(s} In which the arganization conducts gaming activities: .
a Is the organization ficensed to canduct gaming gotivitles in each of these states? _ .. ) o bdves L iwo

b if "No," explain:

L 1ves L_INo

101 Wera any of the organization’s gaming Ecenses ravoked, suspendsd, or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explgin:

Schedule G (Form 980 or 880-EZ) 2016

832082 09-12-16
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Schedule @ (Form 990 or 990£7) 2016 KENTUCKY SHARKESPEARE, INC.
11 Doss the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, ora membsr o! a partnershtp or o’rherenmy formed
to administer charitable gaming?
13 indicate the percentage of gaming ac.nvity conduci'ed in:
a Ths organization’s facliity |

b An outside facility | .
14 Enter the hame and addrasa of the person who pfapares the organ;zaﬂon & gamfng/specra! events hooks and rscords

A

Nams P

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party fram whom the organization receives garing revene? .. ...

b if "Yes," enter tha amount of gaming revenue receivad by the organization - § and the amount

of gaming revanus retained by the third party B> §
¢ If “Yes,” enter name and addrass of the third party;

[ dves oo

Name b

Address B

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Qaming manager compensation P §

Desctiption of services provided P>

1 Director/officer ] Employee 1 Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law fo make charitable distibutions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? ... R
b Enter the amount of distributions requlred under state law to be dfstrtbuted to olhef exempt orgamzaﬁons ar spent in the

_[:]Yes [ Ino

V]  Supplemental Information.

Provide the expianahons required by Part |, Ene 2b, columns (il and (v); and Part lll, lines @, 9b, 10b, 15b,

18c, 16, and 17b, as applicabls. Also provide any additianal Information. See instructions

Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2016

532083 09-12-18
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chedule G (Form 990 or 990 KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC. age 4
‘Pait V] Supplemental information fontied)

Schedutle G (Form 980 or 980-E2)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 980 or 990-EZ '—————————-——-“%‘fi""’ﬁ“"

{Form 990 or 88D-EZ} omplete to provide Informatlon for responses to specific questions on
Form 980 or 980-EZ ur to provide any additional information.
| g Atiach lao Form 980 orm-EZ

Department of the Treasury
Intairal Ravarnus Sevice
L

Name of the organization

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 118:
FORM 980 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT AND AGREED TO AUDITED FINANCIAL
THE BOARD IS PROVIDED ACCESS TO THE FORM 990

STATEMENTS PRIOR TO FILING.

UPON FILING.

FORM 590, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:
' THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS PER AN EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS AVAILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:
THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS AND OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

Schedule O (Form §80 or 990-E2) (2016}

LHA For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 290-EZ,

632211 08-35-16
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RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

THE KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE FESTIVAL, INC.
A NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION

R X E LY

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 273 et seq., the ;jadersigned persons
do hereby certify that the above corporation has restated its Articles of
Incorporation, | ' ’

The foregoing articles are accurate, supérsede_ any previous articles, and
were adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

The undersigqed further certifies that Articles I, II, I, IV, V, VI, and
VIII are amended articles and that except for these amendments, these Restated
Atﬁcles of Incorporation set forth without change corresponding provisions -of the
Articles and that they supersede éaid Articles of Incorporation as amended:

ARTICLEY ,

The name of the corporation will be: Kentucky Shakesperre festival, Inc.,

and shall do busines_s as Kentucky Shakespeare Festival The corporation was..

préviously listed as The Committee for Shakespeare in Central Park, Inc.




W

The. principal office -of the corperation will be at 11‘14 S. Third St.,
Louisville, Kentucky 40208.

ARTICLE It

The agent for setvice of process upon the corporation wfll be Curt L.

- Tofteland, whose mailing address is the principal office of the corpératioh above,

The purpose of the corporation will be to foster, aid, 'and encourage the '
' production of the plays of William Shakespeare for the educational values to i:e
derived thereof by young and old alike from viewing or participating in the -
staging and interpretation of this great and t;ontinuing mMuﬁon to our cuiturf.;
" The corporation is organized for any lawful pt;rpose and is imevocably dedicated
and operating exclusively for non-profit purposes.

The corporation is Mer organized and operated exclusively under ‘the
provisions ;csf Section 501 (C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
organized and operated exclusively for any religious, chatitable, scxentlﬁc testing for
public 'sifety, literary or educational purposes. The organization is expressly
prohibited from devoting more than an insubstantial par: of its activities in an
attempt to influence legislation, directly or indirectly participating in any political
campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office, or

" .having objectives and engaging in activities which characterize it as an “action”

organization,




Further, the organization is not

(a) of the Iuternal Revemue. Code.

In the event of dissolution of
shall, after paying or making provision
Corporation, dispose of all assets of
of the Corporation, in such manner,

operated exclusively for- charitable or

a foundation, etc., pursuant to Se_ction 509

ARTICLEV
the Corporation, the Board of Directors

for the payment of all labilitiés of the

the Corporation exchtsi'vely for the purposes
or to such organizations organized and

educational purposes as shall at the time

qualify as an exempt organization under Section 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal

Revenue Code { or corresponding proyisions of any later Federal tax laws ), as the

Board of Directors shall determine,

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of

the County in which the principal offi

ce for the Corporation is then located,

exclusively for such putposes or to such organizations as said Court shall

determine are organized and operated

exclusively for such purposes.

ARTICLE VI

The duration of the life of the

terminate by its own action.

corporation shall be perpetual or until

- ARTICLE VI

No Director of the corporation
breach of his or her duty as a Directp

273.248,

ghall be fiable for monetary damages for

r except in the manper provided under KRS




| The above Restated Articles of Incprporatioﬁ were adopted by resolution of.
the Board of Directors and submitted to a vote of the- Directors at a special
meétiné. A written notice of which setting forth the propcsed amendments’ was
given to the Directors and that the above amendments were approved by a
majority of the membership,
ARTICLE Vi
~ The corporation shall be g;)verned by iis By-laws,
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Form W"g Request for Taxpayer Give Form to the

Identification Number and Certlification requester. Do not

Rov. November 201
el send to the JRS.

Department of the Treasury . ) . . .
Intemal Revenue Service » Gio to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

1 Nama (as shown on your income tax return), Nams Is required on this line; do not leave this line blank,

Kentucky Shakespears, Inc.
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

8 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose namsa is entered on line 1. Check only one of the
: certaln entities, not Individuals; ses

following seven boxes.
. Instructions on page 3)
[ individual/ssle propristor or e Corporation s Corporation O Partnership 3 Trustestats
single-member LLG Exempt payes coda {if any)

D Limited Jlabllity company, Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=Partnarship) ™
Nota: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATGA reporting
LLC if the LLG Is claseified as a single-member LLC that Is disregardedt from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is cods {if ay)
another LLC that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.8. federal tax purposes. Otherwigs, a single-member LLC that
s disragarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner,

Print or type.
See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Other {sea instructions) » 501¢3 not for profit charitable organization (Applies to accounty muirwined autsids the U.S)
5 Address {number, street, and apt. or sulte no.) Ses Instructions. Requester's name and address {optional)
323 W, Broadway, Suite 401
6 Clty, state, and ZIP code
Louisviile, KY 40202

7 List account number(s) hers {optional)

EEZRYE Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding, For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN}. However, fora
resident alien, scle praprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later, For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How fo geta

Soclal security number

- -

or

TIN, later,
Note; If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and { Employer identification number |
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Certification

Under penalties of petjury, { certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer Identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me}; and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenus
Service {IRS) that | am subjact to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, or (c} the IRS has notifled me that | am

no langer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA codels) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is corract.
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled to report all interest-and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, itetn 2 does not apply. For mortgage Interest pald,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {{BA), and generally, paymenis
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provida your correct TIN. Ses tha instructions for Part 1|, later.

2 -
Sign i
i s VA e S[3fi%
- A ’ ’. had

« Form 1089-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual

General Instructions —
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise « Form 1099-MISC {verious types of income, prizes, awards, of gross
ﬁed‘d lopments. For the latest information about developments proceads)

ulure developments, For the latest Information about developmen .
related to Form W-0 and its Instructions, such as legislation enasted ;rgnogc;gg: g(ﬁgm}r mutual fund sales and certain other
aftor they were published, go to www.rs.gov/FormiWs. « Form 1099-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)
Purpose of Form » Form 1098-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

An individual or entity (Forrm W-0 requester) who Is required to file an ;g’g’g‘. 1t0?t? (home mortgage Interest), 1098-E (studsnt loan interest),
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer -T (tuition)
* Form 1089-C (canceled debt)

identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SN}, individuat taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption » Form 1098-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or smployer identification number . . . X

(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other al!g:? 5)0":’03}{ dg Onﬁ; Zgﬁ:;"%ﬁu's' peraon (including a resident

amount regoriable on an information return. Examples of information 0P ye . _

returns include, but are not limited to, the following. if you do not return Form W-9 fo the requester with a TIN, you might

« Form 1099-INT (nterest earned or paid) g: srubject to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding,
ar.

Cat. No, 10231X Form W-8 (Rev. 112017
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. (a not-
for-profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of August 31,
2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Kentucky Shakespeare, Inc. as of August 31, 2017 and 2016, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Louisville, Kentucky
March 29, 2018




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

August 31, 2017 and 2016

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Leasehold improvements
Vehicles

Equipment
Furniture and fixtures

Less accumulated depreciation

Tota! assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2017 2016
$ 11,720 201
123,887 131,732
4,331 4,217
4,493 1,545
144,431 137,695
516,717 496,551
37,472 37,472
235,240 207,283
2,280 2,280
791,709 743,586
528,983 485,398
262,726 258,188
§ 407,157 395,883




Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Current maturities of capital leases

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total Habilities and net assets

2017 2016
$ 2,002
$ 84,635 46,759
129,769 133,432
214,404 182,193
130,483 189,440
62,270 24,250
192,753 213,690
$§ 407,157 § 395,883




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended Aygust 31, 2017 and 2016

2017
Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total
Revenues and Other Support
Grants $ 140239 § 205437 § 345,676
Contributions 152,449 21,700 174,149
Gifts in-kind 18,832 18,832
Education programs 324,866 324,866
Productions 135,349 135,349
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $12,624 in 2017 and $6,069 in 2016) 8,202 8,202
Other income 25,535 25,535
805,472 227,137 1,032,609
Net assets released from restrictions 189,117 (189,117)
Total revenues and other support 994,589 38,020 1,032,609
Expenses
Program services 850,066 850,066
Management and general 151,495 151,495
Fund-raising 51,985 51,985
Total expenses 1,053,546 1,053,546
Net (decrease) increase in total net assets (58,957) 38,020 (20,937)
Net assets, end of year $ 130483 §$ 62270 § 192,753

See Notes to Financial Statements.




2016

Temporarily

Unrestricted  Restricted

Total

$ 02498 $ 190,290 §$ 282,788
140,216 12,926 153,142
17,832 17,832
291,017 291,017
120,360 120,360
7,866 7,866
13,779 13,779
683,568 203216 886,784
218785  (218,785)

902,353 (15,569) 886,784
714,742 714,742
137,760 137,760
53,675 53,675
906,177 906,177
(3,824)  (15569)  (19,393)
193,264 39819 233,083

189,440 § 24,250 § 213,690




Salaries

Actors confracts
Production expense
Education contract labor
Rent

Payroll taxes
Advertising

Employee benefits
Insurance

Travel

Merchandise and concessions
Equipment rental and expense
Professional fees
Housing

Bank charges

Office supplies
Education expense
Interest expense
Development

Dues and subscriptions
Telephone
Miscellaneous expense
Conference expense
Payroll tax penalties
Meals and entertainment

KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended August 31, 2017 and 2016

Total expenses before depreciation 470,649

Depreciation

Total

2017
Total
Program  Management Fuad-

Productions Education _ Services  and Genmeral _Raising Total
$ 45342 $168,239 § 213,581 § 54,051 § 34,678 § 302,310
200,829 200,829 200,829
132,475 132,475 132,475
71,986 71,986 71,986
13,703 15,265 28,968 15,265 225 44,458
5,544 20,569 26,113 6,609 4,240 36,962
16,168 8,407 24,575 2,580 417 21,572
3,849 14,282 18,131 4,588 2,944 25,663
16,304 4,658 20,962 2,329 23,291
53 17,772 17,825 3,593 21418
21,068 21,068 21,068
11,623 2,644 14,267 711 14,978
36,799 36,799
3,549 5,879 9,428 9,428
8,443 8,443
3,686 4,208 7,804
6,182 6,182 6,182
5,626 5,626
5,131 5,131
3,393 3,393
142 2,128 2,270 426 142 2,838
1,217 1,217
338,011 808,660 149,316 51,985 1,009,961
34,868 6,538 41,406 2,179 43,585
$ 505,517 $344549 § 850,066 § 151495 § 51,985 $ 1,053,546

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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2016
Total

Program  Management Fund-
Productions  Education Services  and General Raising Total

$ 57952 § 122079 § 180,031 § 52,133 § 33910 § 266,074

186,363 186,363 186,363
70,478 70,478 70478
45,630 45,630 45,630

11,689 14,174 25,863 14,175 225 40,263
5,554 16,200 21,754 4,973 3,228 29,955
28,324 8,637 . 36,961 300 307 37,568
3,787 11,045 14,832 3,391 2,201 20,424
13,536 3,868 17,404 1,934 16,338
166 17,119 17,285 8,585 25,870
21,380 21,380 21,380
13,533 1,791 15,324 641 15,965
6,525 6,525

4,420 2,210 6,630 6,630
4,819 4,819

5,925 3,067 8,992

5,428 5,428 5,428

4,868 4,868

10,604 10,604

8,309 8,309

134 2,001 2,135 400 133 2,668
5,603 5,603

6,323 6,323

3,227 | 3,227

3,143 3143

417,316 250,182 667,498 135,274 53,675 856,447
39,784 7,460 47,244 2,486 49,730

$ 457,000 §$ 257,642 § 714,742 § 137,760 § 53,675 $ 906,177




KENTUCKY SHAKESPEARE, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended August 31, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Actlvities

Cash received from grants and contributions $ 527,556 § 404,884

Cash received from productions, education and other sources 508,366 439,091
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (982,782)  (792,706)
Interest paid (5,626) (4,868)

47,514 46,401

Net cash provided by operaﬁngi activities

Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities

Expenditures for property and equipment (33,993) (52,632)

Cash Flows Used in Financing Activiti

Principal payments under capital l«aasesl (2,002) (4,529)
|

Net increase (decrease) in cash and casfh equivalents 11,519 (10,760)

201 10,961

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
$§ 11,720 § 201

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.




Reconciliation of Net Decrease in Total Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Net decrease in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile het decrease in total net

assets to net cash provided by operating activities:"
Depreciation ‘
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in

Grants receivable
Other receivables |
Prepaid expenses ‘
Increase (decrease) ini
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adja.lstmem:si

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing Activities

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

|

2017 2016

$ (20,937) $ (19,393)

|
43,585 49,730

7,845 (28,804)

(1#4) (2,242)

(2,948) 2,066
|

23,746 38,760

(3,663) 6,284

68,451 65,194

$ 47514 § 46401

$ 15239 § 1,109
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of estimates: |

|

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in|the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and libilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the peported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the |statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Grants receivable:

The valuation of grants receivable is based upon historical experience and
management’s evaluation of the current status of receivables. Receivables are
considered uncollectible if payment is not received in accordance with the
contractual terms. The allowance account is maintained equal to the estimated
uncollectible portion pf receivables. It is the Organization’s policy to charge off
uncollectible receivables to the allowance account when management determines
they will not be collected. As of August 31, 2017 and 2016, there is no aliowance
recorded as balances are considered fully collectible.

Property, equipment and depreciation:

Property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased, or fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases in excess ofS? 00. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
on the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives:

Leasehold improvements 5-31 years
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Contributions: |

Contributions received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the
donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted. When a
temporary restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the staternent of activities as net assets

released from restrictions.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
the donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those longlived assets must be maintained, the
Organization reports expirations of domor restrictions when the donated or

acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

A portion of the rent expense for the administrative office building was donated.
The in-kind rent is included in the financial statements as gifts in-kind and rent
expense of $17,832 for each of the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016.

Advertising:

The Organization’s policy is to expense advertising costs as the costs are incurred.
Advertising cost for the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016 was $27,572 and

$37,568, respectively.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-for-
profit organization as described under Section 501(c)3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal

jurisdiction.
As of August 31, 2017, and 2016, the Organization did not have any accrued

interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties
have been charged to operations for the years then ended.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 29, 2018, which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition effective for years beginning after December 31, 2018; No.
2016-02, Leases, concerning the accounting for leases effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019; and No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities:
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2017. The Organization is evaluating the impact
that adoption of these standards will have on future financial position and results

of operations.

Note 2. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable are due within one year and consist of the following as of August 31,

2017 and 2016:
2017 016
Fund for the Arts A $ 75,387 $ 83,332
Kentucky Tourism, Arts and Heritage Cabinet . 19,500
National Endowment for the Arts 20,000 .
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government 28.500 28.900
Total grants receivable 123,887 $131,732
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Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Changes in temporarily restricted net assets for the years ended August 31, 2017 and
2016 were as follows:
Balance Contributions  Released from Balance
Purpose 8-31-16 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-17
Property and equipment $ 5,350 $ 43,668 $ (45,385) $ 3,633
Programs 18,900 160,719 (120,982) 58,637
Marketing and promotion 19,500 (19,500)
Scholarships 3.250 {3.250)
$24,250 $227,137 $(189.117) $62,270
Balance Contributions  Released from Balance
Purpose §:31-15 and Grants Restrictions 8-31-16
Property and equipment $ 5,350 $ 5,350
Programs $25,000 145,790 $(151,890) 18,900
Visits to Shakespeare Festivals 1,519 (1,519)
Salaries 13,300 (13,300)
Marketing and promotion 39,500 {39,500)
Travel to Stratford 10,000 {10,000)
Scholarships 2,576 —(2.576) —
$39.819 $203.216 $(218,785) $24.250
As of August 31, 2017, the total temporarily restricted net assets of $62,270 were in
excess of the total available restricted grants receivable and cash of $43,720 by
$18,550. The Organization plans to replenish the funds out of operations during the
next fiscal year. The Organization anticipates that the donors will not require the
contributions to be returned to the donors, and accordingly, no provision has been
made for any liabilities that might arise from this noncompliance.
Employee Benefit Plan

Effective September 1, 2015, the Organization adopted a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan
covering all eligible employees. Employees may contribute an amount of their gross
pay subject to certain limitations, and are eligible to receive employer discretionary
matching contributions each year. For the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, the
Organization elected to make a matching contribution equal to 100% of the first 5% of
compensation contributed by an employee. The organization contributed $1,838 and
$1,962 to the plan for the years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
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Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentrations and Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its revenues from Fund for the Axts.
Revenues from Fund for the Arts represented 11% and 13% of net revenues during the
years ended August 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The receivable due from Fund for
the Arts as of August 31, 2017 and 2016 was $75,387 and $83,332, respectively.
Changes in the future allocation of funding from this donor could have a significant

impact on the Organization’s operations.

The Organization was a defendant in a lawsuit filed by a former employee for breach
of contract. The suit was settled during the year ended August 31, 2017, in accordance
with the terms of the Settlement and Release Agreement.

Operating Lease

The Organization leases office and storage space under operating leases with month-
to-month lease terms. Total rent expense under the leases for the years ended June 30,

2017 and 2016 was of $35,805 and $33,835, respectively.

Operations

As of August 31, 2017, the Organization’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets
by $69,973. This factor creates uncertainty about the Organization’s ability to continue
as a going concern. The Organization is working to pay off debts, reduce expenses, and
obtain additional grant funding. During the year ended August 31, 2014, the
Organization entered into an agreement with the Internal Revenue Service to repay
outstanding payroll taxes from a previous administration of approximately $103,000
by making $350 monthly payments. The Organization is also monitoring cash flow
weekly to meet currenit cash flow needs. The budget is being monitored to ensure
expenses are in line with revenues. The current and budgeted cash flow will be utilized

to support operations through the year ending August 31, 2018.
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Jetf Koleba

Kevin Gibson
Culver Halliday

Lindsay Fouts

Brooke Zimmerman
Rosie Felfle
Shannon Harris
Blake Counsell

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
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Director
Director

hitps://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(i21wcavge14aem3igtgqu2bu))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0010680&ct=09&cs=99997

STUART R PAINE
MARTIN R AYERS
CDOUGILAS RAMEY

1/3




5/8/2018 Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search

Director EURELIA M SALYERS
Director GEORGE A HENDON
Incorporator STUART R PAINE
Incorporator C DOUGLAS RAMEY
Incorporator ELIZABETH HOERTH
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